

Registration of a Charge

Company Name: GETRONICS SERVICES UK LIMITED

Company Number: 07966594

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 06/04/2022

XB1DEF7F

Details of Charge

Date of creation: **04/04/2022**

Charge code: 0796 6594 0018

Persons entitled: GLAS TRUST CORPORATION LIMITED, AS SECURITY AGENT AND

SECURITY TRUSTEE FOR ITSELF AND THE OTHER SECURED PARTIES

AS DEFINED IN THE INSTRUMENT UPLOADED WITH THIS FILING.

Brief description: LAND: SEE CLAUSE 3.1(A) AND 3.1(A)(I) - FIRST LEGAL MORTGAGE

OVER ALL PROPERTY AND A FIXED CHARGE OVER ALL OTHER INTERESTS IN PROPERTY (AS DEFINED IN THE INSTRUMENT UPLOADED WITH THIS FILING). INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: SEE CLAUSE 3.1(A)(II) – ALL OF ITS RIGHTS, TITLE AND INTEREST IN THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY (AS DEFINED IN THE INSTRUMENT

UPLOADED WITH THE FILING).

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or

undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: WE CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT

TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

Electronically filed document for Company Number:



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 7966594

Charge code: 0796 6594 0018

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 4th April 2022 and created by GETRONICS SERVICES UK LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 6th April 2022.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 11th April 2022

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





DATED _	4 April	2022
	between	
	GROUP HOLD Topco and a Cha	INGS LIMITED rgor)
	and	
THE COMPA	NIES LISTED II (as Chargors)	N SCHEDULE 1
	and	
	T CORPORATI (as Security Ager	: :
	DEBENTURE	,



CONTENTS

Clau	ise	Page
1.	INTERPRETATION	1
2.	COVENANT TO PAY	7
3.	CHARGING PROVISIONS	7
4.	FURTHER ASSURANCE	11
5.	NEGATIVE PLEDGE	12
6.	REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES	12
7.	PROTECTION OF SECURITY	15
8.	UNDERTAKINGS	18
9.	SECURITY AGENT'S POWER TO REMEDY	21
10.	CONTINUING SECURITY	21
11.	ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY	21
12.	RECEIVERS	23
13.	APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS	25
14.	PROTECTION OF SECURITY AGENT AND RECEIVER	26
15.	POWER OF ATTORNEY	29
16.	PROTECTION FOR THIRD PARTIES	30
17.	COSTS AND EXPENSES	30
18.	REINSTATEMENT AND RELEASE	31
19.	CURRENCY CLAUSES	31
20.	SET-OFF	32
21.	RULING OFF	32
22.	REDEMPTION OF PRIOR CHARGES	32
23.	CHANGES TO PARTIES	33
24.	MISCELLANEOUS	33
25.	GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION	34
SCH	EDULE 1 CHARGORS	35

SCHEDULE 2 PROPERTIES	36
SCHEDULE 3 SHARES AND INVESTMENTS	37
SCHEDULE 4 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY	38
SCHEDULE 5 EQUIPMENT	39
SCHEDULE 6 BANK ACCOUNTS	40
SCHEDULE 7 INSURANCE POLICIES	41
SCHEDULE 8 FORMS OF NOTICES	43
SCHEDULE 9 FORM OF SECURITY ACCESSION DEED	50

THIS DEED is made on 4 April 2022

BETWEEN:

- (1) **GETRONICS GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED**, a limited liability company incorporated in England and Wales with its registered office at Suite 1, 3rd Floor 11 12 St. James's Square, London, United Kingdom, SW1Y 4LB and registered number 12716383 ("**Topco**");
- (2) THE COMPANIES LISTED IN SCHEDULE 1 (The Chargors) (together with Topco, the "Chargors"); and
- (3) GLAS TRUST CORPORATION LIMITED, as security agent and security trustee for itself and the other Secured Parties (the "Security Agent").

IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS

1. INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

In this Debenture:

"Account Notice" means a notice substantially in the form set out in Part 3 of Schedule 8 (Forms of Notices);

"Assigned Agreements" means any loan agreement documenting Intercompany Receivables, any Hedging Agreement, any Material Agreement and any other agreement designated as an Assigned Agreement by a Chargor and the Security Agent (and following an Event of Default which is continuing, designated by the Security Agent only), and, in each case, together with all Related Rights;

"Accounts" means the accounts of the Chargors from time to time, including without limitation those accounts set out in Schedule 6 (Bank Accounts) or any Security Accession Deed and, in each case, any renewal or re-designation of such accounts, together with, in each case, the debt or debts represented thereby and all Related Rights;

"Charged Property" means all the assets and undertakings of the Chargors which from time to time are subject of the Security created or expressed to be created in favour of the Security Agent by or pursuant to this Debenture and any Security Accession Deed;

"Chargor" means Topco and each of the Chargors (the details of which are set out in Schedule 1 (The Chargors) and each company which grants Security over its assets in favour of the Security Agent by executing a Security Accession Deed;

"Counterparty Notice" means a notice substantially in the form set out in Part 1 of Schedule 8 (Forms of Notices);

"Default Rate" means 2.00 per cent. per annum;

"Equipment" means all plant, machinery, computers, office and other equipment, furnishings and vehicles and other chattels owned now or in the future together with

any spare parts, replacements or modifications and the benefit of all contracts, licences and warranties relating thereto, including but not limited to any assets specified in Schedule 5 (Equipment) or any Security Accession Deed and, in each case, together with all Related Rights;

"Event of Default" has the meaning given to that term in the Facility Agreement;

"Excluded Contract" means any contract between a Chargor and a customer or vendor in relation to its business, other than any Material Contract;

"Facility Agreement" means the facility agreement dated on or about the date hereof and made between, among others, the Security Agent and Getronics Group B.V. (as amended and supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time);

"Finance Document" has the meaning given to it in the Facility Agreement;

"Hedging Agreements" means any hedging agreement entered into by a Chargor in connection with the Finance Documents:

"Insurance Notice" means a notice substantially in the form set out in Part 2 of Schedule 8 (Forms of Notices);

"Insurance Policies" means all policies of insurance and all proceeds of them either now or in the future held by, or written in favour of, a Chargor or in which it is otherwise interested, including but not limited to the policies of insurance, if any, specified in Schedule 7 (Insurance Policies) or any Security Accession Deed together with, in each case, all Related Rights;

"Intellectual Property" means any patents, trademarks, service marks, designs, business names, copyrights, database rights, design rights, domain names, moral rights, inventions, confidential information, knowhow and other intellectual property rights and interests (which may now or in the future subsist), whether registered or unregistered and the benefit of all applications and rights to use such assets which may now or in the future subsist, including but not limited to the intellectual property, if any, specified in Schedule 4 (Intellectual Property) or any Security Accession Deed together with, in each case, all Related Rights;

"Intercreditor Agreement" means the intercreditor agreement dated on or about the date of this Debenture and entered into between, among others, Getronics Group B.V. as parent, the original debtors and intra-group and senior lenders listed therein, and GLAS Trust Corporation Limited as Security Agent;

"Intercompany Receivables" means any debts, claims and receivables owed to any Chargor by any other member of the Group or Topco and any proceeds of such debts and claims and any receivables specified as such in any Security Accession Deed;

"Investment" means any stock, share, debenture, loan stock, securities, bonds, certificates of deposits, options, warrants, Cash Equivalent Investments (as defined in the Facility Agreement), interest in any investment fund or investment scheme and any other comparable investment owned now or in the future (including all warrants, options and any other rights to subscribe for, convert into or otherwise acquire these

investments), including but not limited to the investments, if any, specified in Schedule 3 (Shares and Investments) and or any Security Accession Deed (including, unless the context otherwise requires, the Shares), in each case whether owned directly by or to the order of a Chargor or by any trustee, fiduciary, nominee or clearance system on its behalf and, in each case, all Related Rights (including all rights against any such trustee, fiduciary, nominee or clearance system);

"Material Agreement" means any agreement the total aggregate value of which is equal to or more than £100,000 (or its equivalent in other currencies) and any other agreement which would if such agreement ceased to exist have an adverse effect on the business of the Group (as defined in the Facility Agreement);

"Other Debts" means all book debts and other debts and monetary claims (other than Trading Receivables or Intercompany Receivables) owing to a Chargor and any proceeds of such debts and claims and, in each case, all Related Rights;

"Parties" means each of the parties to this Debenture from time to time;

"Property" means all freehold and leasehold property from time to time owned by a Chargor or in which a Chargor holds an interest including, but not limited to, the property, if any, specified in Schedule 2 (Properties); and shall include:

- (a) the proceeds of sale of all or any part of such property;
- (b) all rights, benefits, privileges, warranties, covenants, easements, appurtenances and licences relating to such property;
- (c) all money received by or payable to a Chargor in respect of such property; and
- (d) all buildings, fixtures and fittings from time to time on such property, and, in each case, all Related Rights;

"PSC Register" means a "PSC Register" (within the meaning of section 790C(10) of the Companies Act 2006);

"Quasi-Security" means a transaction in which a Chargor:

- (a) sells, transfers or otherwise disposes of any of its assets on terms whereby they are or may be leased to or re-acquired by a Chargor or any other member of the Group (as defined in the Facility Agreement);
- (b) sells, transfers or otherwise disposes of any of its receivables on recourse terms;
- (c) enters into any arrangement under which money or the benefit of a bank or other account may be applied, set-off or made subject to a combination of accounts; or
- (d) enters into any other preferential arrangement having a similar effect,

in circumstances where the arrangement or transaction is entered into primarily as a method of raising Financial Indebtedness (as defined in the Facility Agreement) or of financing the acquisition of an asset;

"Rack Rent Lease" means any leasehold property of a Chargor with a term of less than 10 years left to run;

"Receiver" means an administrator, a receiver and manager or (if the Security Agent so specifies in the relevant appointment) receiver in each case appointed under this Debenture;

"Related Rights" means, in relation to any asset secured under this Debenture:

- (a) all rights under any licence, agreement for sale, agreement for lease or other use or any supplemental or collateral agreement in respect of all or any part of that asset;
- (b) all rights, easements, powers, benefits, claims, contracts, warranties, remedies or covenants for title, security, guarantees or indemnities in respect of, or appurtenant to, all or any part of that asset;
- (c) all other assets or rights at any time receivable or distributable in respect of, or in exchange or substitution for, that asset (including, without limitation, all dividends, distributions and other income paid or payable on a Share or Investment, together with all shares or other property derived from any Share or Investment and all other allotments, accretions, rights, benefits and advantages of all kinds accruing, offered or otherwise derived from or incidental to that Share or Investment (whether by way of conversion, redemption, bonus, preference, option or otherwise);
- (d) any income or moneys paid or payable in respect of that assets, including any proceeds of sale of all or any part of that asset; and
- (e) in respect of any contract, agreement or instrument, any interest in that contract, agreement or instrument;

"Relevant Interest" means any "relevant interest" (within the meaning of paragraph 2 of schedule 1B to the Companies Act 2006) in any Chargor or other member of the Group (as defined in the Facility Agreement), and includes any Investments of any Chargor in any other Chargor or other member of the Group (as defined in the Facility Agreement);

"Relevant Legal Entity" means, in respect of a company, a "legal entity" (within the meaning of section 790C(5) of the Companies Act 2006) that is a "relevant legal entity" (within the meaning of section 790C(6) of the Companies Act 2006) in relation to that company;

"Restrictions Notice" has the meaning given to that term in Clause 6.4 (Shares);

"Secured Obligations" has the meaning given to it in the Intercreditor Agreement;

"Secured Parties" has the meaning given to it in the Intercreditor Agreement;

"Security" means a mortgage, charge, pledge or lien or other security interest securing any obligation of any person or any other agreement or arrangement having a similar effect;

"Security Accession Deed" means a deed substantially in the form set out in Schedule 9 (Form of Security Accession Deed), with those amendments which the Security Agent may approve or reasonably require;

"Shares" means all shares owned by a Chargor in its Subsidiaries including but not limited to the shares, if any, specified in Schedule 3 (Shares and Investments) and schedule 2 (Shares and Investments) of any Security Accession Deed and, in each case, all Related Rights;

"Trading Receivables" means all book and other debts arising in the ordinary course of trading and, in each case, all Related Rights;

"Warning Notice" has the meaning given to that term in Clause 6.4 (Shares); and

"Warrant Documents" means the "Warrant Documents" as defined in the Facility Agreement.

1.2 Construction

In this Debenture, unless a contrary intention appears, a reference to:

- (a) an "agreement" includes any legally binding arrangement, concession, contract, deed or franchise;
- (b) an "amendment" includes any amendment, supplement, variation, novation, modification, replacement or restatement and "amend", "amending" and "amended" shall be construed accordingly;
- (c) "assets" includes present and future properties, revenues and rights of every description;
- (d) "including" means including without limitation and "includes" and "included" shall be construed accordingly;
- (e) "losses" includes losses, actions, damages, claims, proceedings, costs, demands, expenses (including fees) and liabilities and "loss" shall be construed accordingly;
- (f) a "**person**" includes any person, firm, company, corporation, government, state or agency of a state or any association, trust or partnership (whether or not having separate legal personality) or any two or more of the foregoing; and
- (g) a "**regulation**" includes any regulation, rule, official directive, request or guideline (whether or not having the force of law but if not having the force of law, with which it is customary to comply) of any governmental, intergovernmental or supranational body, agency, department or regulatory, self-regulatory or other authority or organisation.

1.3 Other References

(a) In this Debenture, unless a contrary intention appears, a reference to:

- (i) any Secured Party, Chargor or any other person is, where relevant, deemed to be a reference to or to include, as appropriate, that person's successors in title, permitted assignees and transferees and in the case of the Security Agent, any person for the time being appointed as Security Agent or Security Agents in accordance with the Finance Documents;
- (ii) any Finance Document or other agreement or instrument is to be construed as a reference to that agreement or instrument as amended, novated, varied, supplemented, extended, restated or replaced (in each case, however fundamentally), including by way of increase of the facilities or other obligations or addition of new facilities or other obligations made available under them or accession or retirement of the parties to these agreements but excluding any amendment or novation made contrary to any provision of any Finance Document;
- (iii) any clause or schedule is a reference to, respectively, a clause of and schedule to this Debenture and any reference to this Debenture includes its schedules; and
- (iv) a provision of law is a reference to that provision as amended or reenacted.
- (b) The index to and the headings in this Debenture are inserted for convenience only and are to be ignored in construing this Debenture.
- (c) Words importing the plural shall include the singular and vice versa.

1.4 Incorporation by reference

Unless the context otherwise requires or unless otherwise defined in this Debenture, words and expressions defined in the Facility Agreement have the same meanings when used in this Debenture.

1.5 Conflicts

In the event of any inconsistency or conflict between the terms of this Debenture and the Facility Agreement, the terms of the Facility Agreement shall prevail. The Security Agent shall release, without recourse, representation or warranty, any of the Charged Property to the extent authorised to do so under the terms of the Facility Agreement. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Security granted to the Security Agent for the benefit of the Secured Parties pursuant to this Debenture and the exercise of any right or remedy by the Security Agent and the other Secured Parties hereunder is subject to the provisions of the Facility Agreement.

1.6 Security Accession Deeds

This Debenture and each Security Accession Deed (if any) shall be read together and construed as one instrument so that all references in this Debenture to "this Debenture" shall be deemed to include, where the context so permits, each Security Accession Deed which has from time to time been entered into by an additional Chargor and all references in this Debenture to any "Security created by this Debenture" or "Security

created pursuant to this Debenture" shall be deemed to include any Security created by or pursuant to each such Security Accession Deed, and all the powers and rights conferred on the Security Agent and any Receiver in relation to the Security created by this Debenture shall extend and apply to the Security created by each such Security Accession Deed.

1.7 Miscellaneous

- (a) The terms of the documents under which the Secured Obligations arise and of any side letters between any Chargor and any Secured Party relating to the Secured Obligations are incorporated in this Debenture to the extent required for any purported disposition of the Charged Property contained in this Debenture to be a valid disposition in accordance with section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.
- (b) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Debenture, the obtaining of a moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986, or anything done with a view to obtaining such a moratorium (including any preliminary decision or investigation), shall not be an event causing any floating charge created by this Debenture to crystallise or cause restrictions which would not otherwise apply to be imposed on the disposal of property by any Chargor or a ground for the appointment of a Receiver.
- (c) The Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 shall not apply to this Debenture and no rights or benefits expressly or impliedly conferred by this Debenture shall be enforceable under that Act against the Parties by any other person.
- (d) The parties hereto intend that this document shall take effect as a deed notwithstanding that the Security Agent may only execute this document under hand.

2. COVENANT TO PAY

Each Chargor as primary obligor covenants with the Security Agent (for the benefit of itself and the other Secured Parties) that it will on demand pay the Secured Obligations when they fall due for payment.

3. CHARGING PROVISIONS

3.1 Specific Security

Each Chargor (excluding Topco), as continuing security for the payment of the Secured Obligations, charges in favour of the Security Agent with full title guarantee the following assets (including all Related Rights in relation to such assets), both present and future, from time to time owned by it or in which it has an interest:

- (a) by way of first legal mortgage all Property now belonging to or vested in it; and
- (b) by way of first fixed charge:

- (i) all other interests (not effectively charged under paragraph (a) above) in any Property and the benefit of all other agreements relating to land;
- (ii) all of its rights, title and interest in the Intellectual Property;
- (iii) all of its rights, title and interest in the Equipment;
- (iv) all the Investments and Shares;
- (v) all Trading Receivables and all rights and claims against third parties and against any security in respect of those Trading Receivables;
- (vi) all its right, title and interest in and to each Account, including all monies standing to the credit of the Accounts and any other bank accounts which it may have with any bank, financial institution or other person and all of its rights, title and interest in relation to those accounts;
- (vii) all of its rights and interest in the Hedging Agreements;
- (viii) the benefit of all licences, consents and agreements held by it in connection with its business or the use of any of its assets;
- (ix) its goodwill and uncalled capital;
- (x) any beneficial interest of it in, or claim or entitlement of it to, any assets of any pension fund; and
- (xi) if not effectively assigned by Clause 3.2 (Security Assignment), all its rights, title and interest in (and claims under) the Insurance Policies, the Other Debts (including claims against third parties against any security in respect of those Other Debts) and the Assigned Agreements.

3.2 Security Assignment

As further continuing security for the payment of the Secured Obligations, each Chargor (excluding Topco) assigns absolutely with full title guarantee to the Security Agent all its rights, title and interest, both present and future, from time to time in (including all Related Rights in relation to):

- (a) the Insurance Policies;
- (b) the Other Debts (including all claims against third parties against any security in respect of those Other Debts); and
- (c) the Assigned Agreements,

subject in each case to reassignment by the Security Agent to the relevant Chargor of all such rights, title and interest upon payment or discharge in full of the Secured Obligations in accordance with this Debenture and the Facility Agreement.

3.3 Floating Charge

- (a) As further continuing security for the payment of the Secured Obligations, each Chargor (for the avoidance of doubt, including Topco) charges with full title guarantee in favour of the Security Agent by way of first floating charge all its present and future assets, undertakings and rights.
- (b) The floating charge created pursuant to paragraph (a) above shall be deferred in point of priority to all fixed security validly and effectively created by each Chargor under the Finance Documents in favour of the Security Agent as security for the Secured Obligators.
- (c) Paragraph 14 of Schedule Bl to the Insolvency Act 1986 shall apply to the floating charge created by this Debenture and the floating charge created by each Chargor pursuant to paragraph (a) above is a "qualifying floating charge" for the purposes of paragraph 14 of Schedule Bl to the Insolvency Act 1986.

3.4 Conversion of Floating Charge

- (a) The Security Agent may, by notice to any Chargor, convert the floating charge created under this Debenture or pursuant to a Security Accession Deed into a fixed charge with immediate effect as regards those assets specified in the notice, if:
 - (i) an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing; or
 - (ii) the Security Agent is of the view that any asset charged under the floating charge created under this Debenture is in danger of being seized or sold under any form of distress, attachment, execution or other legal process or is otherwise in jeopardy; or
 - (iii) the Security Agent considers that it is necessary in order to protect the priority, value or enforceability of the Security created under this Debenture.
- (b) The floating charge created under this Debenture or pursuant to a Security Accession Deed will automatically (without notice) and immediately be converted into a fixed charge over all the assets of a Chargor which are subject to the floating charge created under this Debenture (or, in the case of subparagraphs (ii) or (iii) below, over the assets affected by the circumstances referred to in those sub-paragraphs), if any corporate action, legal proceedings or other procedure or step (including analogous steps taken in any other jurisdiction) is taken in relation to:
 - (i) the suspension of payments, a moratorium of any indebtedness, winding-up, dissolution, administration, reorganisation or any compromise, composition, assignment or arrangement with any creditor;
 - (ii) the creation of or purported creation of any Security (except as permitted by the Finance Documents or with the prior consent of the Security Agent) on or over any asset which is subject to the floating charge created under this Debenture;

- (iii) any expropriation, attachment, sequestration, distress, attachment, execution or other legal process against any such asset;
- (iv) the appointment of any liquidator, receiver, administrative receiver, compulsory manager or other similar officer in respect of any of its assets; or
- (v) if any other floating charge created by that Chargor crystallises for any reason.

and, in each case, the conversion shall take effect from the instant before the occurrence of that event.

(c) Upon the conversion of any floating charge pursuant to this Clause 3.4, each relevant Chargor shall, at its own expense, immediately upon request by the Security Agent execute a fixed charge or legal assignment in such form as the Security Agent may require.

3.5 Property Restricting Charging

- (a) There shall be excluded from the charge created by Clause 3.1 (Specific Security), 3.2 (Security Assignment) and from the operation of Clause 4 (Further Assurance):
 - (i) any leasehold property held by a Chargor under a lease which prohibits either absolutely or conditionally (including requiring the consent of any third party) that Chargor from creating any charge or assignment over its leasehold interest; and
 - (ii) any Intellectual Property in which a Chargor has an interest under any licence or other agreement which prohibits either absolutely or conditionally (including requiring the consent of any third party) that Chargor from creating any charge or assignment over its interest in that Intellectual Property, in each case until the relevant condition or waiver has been satisfied or obtained:
 - (iii) any Assigned Agreement or any other asset charged under Clause 3.1(b) in which a Chargor has an interest which prohibits either absolutely or conditionally (including requiring the consent of any third party) that Chargor from creating any charge or assignment over its interest in that Assigned Agreement or asset, in each case until the relevant condition or waiver has been satisfied or obtained; and
 - (iv) any Insurance Policies entered into prior to the date of this Debenture which either absolutely or conditionally (including requiring the consent of any third party) prohibit a Chargor from creating any charge or assignment over its interest in such Insurance Policy ("Excluded Insurance Policies"), in each case until the relevant condition or waiver has been satisfied or obtained.

- (b) For all leasehold property (save for any Rack Rent Lease), Intellectual Property, Assigned Agreements, Insurance Policies or other asset referred to in paragraph (c) below (save for any Excluded Contract), each relevant Chargor undertakes to apply for the relevant consent or waiver of prohibition or condition within 30 days of the date of this Debenture (or, in respect of the same entered into, acquired or created after the date of this Debenture, within 30 days of such entry, acquisition or creation) and, in respect of any lease, licence or agreement which provides that the relevant third party will not unreasonably withhold its consent to charging, to use all reasonable endeavours to obtain such consent as soon as possible and to keep the Security Agent informed of the progress of its negotiations upon reasonable request.
- (c) Promptly upon receipt of the relevant waiver or consent, the formerly excluded leasehold property, Intellectual Property, Assigned Agreement or other asset shall stand charged to the Security Agent under Clause 3.1 (Specific Security). If required by the Security Agent (acting reasonably), at any time following receipt of that waiver or consent, the relevant Chargor will promptly execute a valid fixed charge or legal assignment in such form as the Security Agent shall reasonably require.

4. FURTHER ASSURANCE

- (a) The covenants set out in Section 2(1)(b) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 shall extend to include the obligations set out in sub-clause 4(b) and (c) below.
- (b) Each Chargor shall promptly (and at its own expense) do all such acts (including payment of all stamp duties or fees) or execute or re-execute all such documents (including assignments, transfers, mortgages, charges, notices and instructions on terms equivalent or similar to those set out in this Debenture) as the Security Agent may specify (and in such form as the Security Agent may reasonably require):
 - (i) to perfect the Security created or intended to be created under or evidenced by this Debenture (which may include the execution or reexecution of a mortgage, charge, assignment or other Security over all or any of the assets which are, or are intended to be, the subject of the Security evidenced by this Debenture) or for the exercise of any rights, powers and remedies of the Security Agent, any Receiver or the other Secured Parties provided by or pursuant to this Debenture or by law;
 - (ii) to confer on the Security Agent, or on the Secured Parties, Security over any property and assets of that Chargor located in any jurisdiction equivalent or similar to the Security intended to be conferred by or pursuant to this Debenture; and/or
 - (iii) if an Event of Default is continuing, to facilitate the realisation of the assets which are, or are intended to be, the subject of the Security created under this Debenture.

(c) Each Chargor shall take all such action as is available to it (including making all filings and registrations) as may be necessary for the purpose of the creation, perfection, protection or maintenance of any Security conferred or intended to be conferred on the Security Agent or the Secured Parties by or pursuant to this Debenture.

5. NEGATIVE PLEDGE

No Chargor may:

- (a) create or agree to create or permit to subsist any Security or Quasi-Security over all or any part of the Charged Property;
- (b) sell, transfer, lease out, lend or otherwise dispose of or deal with all or any part of the Charged Property (other than in respect of assets charged under Clause 3.3 (Floating Charge) on arm's length terms in the ordinary course of trading of the disposing Chargor) or the right to receive or to be paid the proceeds arising on the disposal of the same, or agree or attempt to do so; or
- (c) dispose of the equity of redemption in respect of all or any part of the Charged Property,

except as not otherwise prohibited by the Finance Documents.

6. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

6.1 Topco

Topco makes the representations and warranties set out in this Clause 6.1 (Representations and Warranties) to the Security Agent on the date of this Debenture and on each date that the Repeating Representations are repeated or deemed to be repeated under the Facility Agreement.

- (a) Status
 - (i) It is a private limited company, duly incorporated and validly existing under the law of its Original Jurisdiction.
 - (ii) It has the power to own its assets and carry on its business as it is being conducted.
- (b) Binding obligations

Subject to the Legal Reservations:

- (i) the Finance Documents to which it is a party have been duly executed and delivered by it;
- (ii) the obligations expressed to be assumed by it in the Finance Documents to which it is a party are legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligations; and

- (iii) (without limiting the generality of paragraph (ii) above), the Finance Documents to which it is a party create the Security which the relevant Finance Document purports to create and that Security is valid and effective.
- (c) No conflict with other obligations

The entry into and performance by it of the Finance Documents to which it is a party does not and will not conflict with:

- (i) any law, regulation, license, permit, judgment or order applicable to it;
- (ii) its constitutional documents; or
- (iii) any agreement or instrument binding upon it or any member of the Group or any of its or any member of the Group's assets or constitute a default or termination event (however described) under any such agreement or instrument where such conflict has or could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.
- (d) *Power and authority*
 - (i) It has the power to enter into, perform and deliver, and has taken all necessary action to authorise its entry into, performance and delivery of, the Finance Documents to which it is a party.
 - (ii) No limit on its powers will be exceeded as a result of the borrowing, grant of security or giving of guarantees or indemnities contemplated by the Finance Documents to which it is a party.
- (e) Validity and admissibility in evidence
 - (i) Subject to the Perfection Requirements, all Authorisations required:
 - (A) to enable it lawfully to enter into, exercise its rights and comply with its obligations under the Finance Documents to which it is a party; and
 - (B) to make the Finance Documents to which it is a party admissible in evidence in its Relevant Jurisdictions,

have been obtained or effected and are in full force and effect.

- (ii) All Authorisations necessary for the conduct of its business, trade and ordinary activities have been obtained or effected and are in full force and effect if failure to obtain or effect such Authorisations would have a Material Adverse Effect.
- (f) Insolvency

No:

- (i) corporate action, legal proceeding or other procedure or step described in paragraph (a) of Clause 24.7 (*Insolvency proceedings*) of the Facility Agreement; or
- (ii) creditors' process described in Clause 24.8 (*Creditors' process*) of the Facility Agreement,

has been taken or, to its knowledge, threatened in relation to Topco; and none of the circumstances described in Clause 24.6 (*Insolvency*) of the Facility Agreement applies to Topco.

6.2 General

Each Chargor represents and warrants to the Security Agent as set out in this Clause 6 on the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, the date of such Chargor's execution of a Security Accession Deed, as applicable) and on each date that the Repeating Representations are repeated or deemed to be repeated under the Facility Agreement.

6.3 Property

SCHEDULE 1 (Properties) identifies all freehold and leasehold property beneficially owned by it as at the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed, as applicable) save for any Rack Rent Lease. There are no proceedings, actions or circumstances relating to any of that property which materially and adversely affect that property's value or its ability to use that property for the purposes for which it is currently used.

6.4 Shares

- (a) It is the legal and beneficial owner of the Shares identified against its name in Schedule 3 (Shares and Investments) which represent the entire issued share capital of the relevant Subsidiaries and all of those Shares are fully paid and not subject to an option to purchase, pre-emption or other similar rights.
- (b) The Investments which it purports to mortgage or charge under this Debenture are duly authorised and validly issued and it has not nominated any person (other than the Security Agent or the Security Agent's nominee) to enjoy or exercise any right relating to those Investments pursuant to Part 9 of the Companies Act 2006.
- (c) It has not (and no other member of the Group has) received or issued a warning notice ("Warning Notice") or restrictions notice ("Restrictions Notice") under paragraph 1 of schedule 1B to the Companies Act 2006 in respect of any Relevant Interest of any Chargor or any other member of the Group or any Affiliate of any member of the Group, and no circumstances exist which entitle such Chargor, member of the Group or any Affiliate to issue such notice.

6.5 Schedules

To the best of each Chargor's knowledge and belief, the information contained in each of the schedules to this Debenture and, in the case of a Security Accession Deed, the

schedules in that Security Accession Deed, is accurate, complete and correct in all material respects as at the date of this Debenture or the date of that Security Accession Deed, as applicable.

7. PROTECTION OF SECURITY

7.1 Title Documents

- (a) Each Chargor will promptly deposit with the Security Agent (or as it shall direct):
 - (i) all deeds and documents of title relating to all real property mortgaged or charged under this Debenture and, if those deeds and documents are with the Land Registry, will promptly deposit them with the Security Agent (or as it shall direct) upon their release;
 - (ii) within 3 Business Days of the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed, as applicable) in respect of Investments owned on the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed, as applicable), or within 10 Business Days of the date of acquisition of the relevant Investment, all stock and share certificates and other documents of title relating to the Shares and Investments together with stock transfer forms executed in blank and left undated on the basis that the Security Agent shall be able to hold such documents of title and stock transfer forms until the Secured Obligations have been irrevocably and unconditionally discharged in full and shall be entitled, at any time following the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, or if the Security Agent considers that the security constituted by this Debenture is in jeopardy to complete. under its power of attorney given in this Debenture, the stock transfer forms on behalf of the relevant Chargor in favour of itself or such other person as it shall select;
 - (iii) upon request, certified copies of all Insurance Policies; and
 - (iv) following an Event of Default which is continuing, all other documents relating to the Charged Property which the Security Agent may from time to time require.
- (b) The Security Agent may retain any document delivered to it under this Clause 7.1 or otherwise until the Security created under this Debenture is released in which case it will return such documents to the relevant Chargor, and, if for any reason the Security Agent ceases to hold any such document before that time, it may by notice to the relevant Chargor require that the document be redelivered to it and the relevant Chargor shall promptly comply (or procure compliance) with that notice.
- (c) Any document required to be delivered to the Security Agent under Clause 7.1(a) which is for any reason not so delivered or which is released by the Security Agent to a Chargor shall be held on trust by the relevant Chargor for the Security Agent.

7.2 Receivables and Bank Accounts

- (a) Each Chargor (other than Topco) shall:
 - (i) (other than in the case of Topco) as agent for the Security Agent, collect all Trading Receivables and Other Debts charged to the Security Agent under this Debenture, pay the proceeds into an Account, promptly upon receipt and, pending such payment, hold those proceeds on trust for the Security Agent;
 - (ii) not charge, factor, discount or assign any of the Trading Receivables or Other Debts in favour of any person, or purport to do so unless permitted by the Facility Agreement or with the prior consent of the Security Agent; and
 - (iii) (other than in the case of Topco) where an Account is not maintained with the Security Agent, serve an Account Notice on the bank with whom the Account is maintained within 5 Business Days of the date of this Debenture (or as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed, or with respect to Topco after request from the Security Agent after the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing) in respect of Accounts held on the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed) or within 10 Business Days of the date of opening of such Account after the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed), and, in each case, each Chargor shall use reasonable endeavours to procure that such bank signs and delivers to the Security Agent an acknowledgement substantially in the form of the schedule to the Account Notice.
- (b) The Security Agent shall not be entitled to give any notice referred to in paragraph 2(a) of the Account Notice, withdrawing its consent to the making of withdrawals by any Chargor in respect of the Accounts, unless and until an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing or any of the circumstances described in Clause 3.4 (Conversion of Floating Charge) has arisen.

7.3 Insurance Policies, Assigned Agreements and Hedging Agreements

- (a) Each Chargor (other than Topco) will:
 - (i) promptly and in any event within:
 - (A) 5 Business Days following execution of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, a Security Accession Deed) in respect of any Insurance Policy (save for any Excluded Insurance Policies) or Assigned Agreement (save for any Excluded Contract) existing on the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed); or
 - (B) 10 Business Days from the date of any Insurance Policy (save for any Excluded Insurance Policies) or Assigned Agreement

(save for any Excluded Contract) entered into after the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed),

give notice to the other party to each Insurance Policy, Assigned Agreement (save for any Excluded Contract) that it has assigned or charged its right under the relevant policy or agreement to the Security Agent under this Debenture (provided that, in the case of Material Contracts, no notice shall be required to be delivered where, in the reasonable opinion of the relevant Chargor, service of such notice would place commercial relationships in jeopardy). Such notice will be a Counterparty Notice, except in the case of the Insurance Policies where it will be an Insurance Notice. Each relevant Chargor will use commercially reasonable endeavours to procure that the relevant counterparty or insurer signs and delivers to the Security Agent an acknowledgement substantially in the form of that set out in the schedule to the relevant notice within 30 days of the execution of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, of the entering into of the relevant policy or agreement);

- (ii) perform all its obligations under the Insurance Policies or Assigned Agreements in a diligent in all material respects and timely manner; and
- (iii) not make or agree to make any material amendments to the Insurance Policies or Assigned Agreements, waive any of its rights under such policies or agreements or exercise any right to terminate any Insurance Policy or Assigned Agreement, except with the prior consent of the Security Agent.
- (b) The Security Agent shall not be entitled to give any notice referred to in paragraph 2 of the Counterparty Notice or paragraph 2 of the Insurance Notice, unless and until an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing.

7.4 The Land Registry

(a) Each Chargor (other than Topco) shall apply to the Land Registrar for a restriction to be entered on the Register of Title in relation to all real property situated in England and Wales and charged by way of legal mortgage under this Debenture (including any unregistered properties subject to compulsory first registration at the date of this Debenture or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed) on the prescribed Land Registry form and in the following or substantially similar terms:

"No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the charge dated [•] in favour of [•] referred to in the charges register."

(b) Subject to the terms of the Facility Agreement, the Lenders are under an obligation to make further advances to the Chargors (which obligation is deemed to be incorporated into this Debenture) and this security has been made for securing those further advances. Each Chargor (other than Topco) shall

apply to the Land Registrar on the prescribed Land Registry form for a notice to be entered on the Register of Title in relation to real property situated in England and Wales and charged by way of legal mortgage under this Debenture (including any unregistered properties subject to compulsory first registration at the date of this Debenture or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed) that there is an obligation to make further advances on the security of the registered charge.

- (c) If any Chargor fails to make the applications set out in Clauses 7.4(a) or (b) or if the Security Agent gives notice to any Chargor that it will make such applications on its behalf, each Chargor irrevocably consents to the Security Agent making such application on its behalf and shall promptly provide the Security Agent with all information and fees which the Security Agent may request in connection with such application.
- (d) In respect of any of the real property mortgaged or charged under this Debenture title to which is registered at the Land Registry, it is certified that the security created by this Debenture does not contravene any of the provisions of the articles of association of any Chargor.

7.5 Registration of Intellectual Property

Each Chargor (other than Topco) as registered proprietor appoints the Security Agent as its agent to apply for the particulars of this Debenture and of the Secured Parties' interest in its existing trademarks and trade mark applications and any future trademarks or trade mark applications registered or to be registered in the United Kingdom in the name of that Chargor, to be made on the Register of Trade Marks under section 25(1) of the Trade Marks Act 1994, and each Chargor agrees to execute all documents and forms, and do all acts and things as the Security Agent may reasonably require it, to enable those particulars to be entered on the Register of Trade Marks.

7.6 Equipment

Promptly upon reasonable request by the Security Agent, each Chargor (other than Topco) shall (at its own expense) affix to a visible part of such pieces of Equipment as the Security Agent shall specify a plate, label, sign or memoranda in such form as the Security Agent shall reasonably require, drawing attention to the security created by this Debenture.

8. UNDERTAKINGS

8.1 General

- (a) Each Chargor (other than Topco) undertakes to the Security Agent in the terms of this Clause 8 from the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, the date of a Security Accession Deed) and for so long as any of the Secured Obligations are outstanding.
- (b) Each Chargor (other than Topco) will observe and perform all material covenants and stipulations from time to time affecting the Charged Property, make all payments, carry out all registrations or renewals and generally take all

- steps which are necessary to preserve, maintain and renew when necessary all of the Charged Property.
- (c) Each Chargor (other than Topco) will keep all real property and Equipment which forms part of the Charged Property in good and substantial repair (fair wear and tear excepted) and, where applicable, in good working order.

8.2 Real Property

- (a) Each Chargor (other than Topco) will notify the Security Agent if it intends to acquire any estate or interest in any freehold, leasehold or other real property and will in any event notify the Security Agent promptly in writing of the actual acquisition by it of any such freehold, leasehold or other real property.
- (b) Each Chargor (other than Topco) will permit the Security Agent and any person nominated by the Security Agent to enter into and upon any Property at reasonable times during business hours and on not less than 2 Business Days notice to view the state and condition of such property and will remedy any material defect or disrepair promptly after the Security Agent serves notice of such defect or disrepair.
- (c) No Chargor (other than Topco) will grant any lease, tenancy, contractual licence or right to occupy in respect of the whole or any part of the Property or otherwise part with possession of the whole or any part of the Property (except as permitted by the Facility Agreement).
- (d) Each Chargor (other than Topco) will give immediate notice to the Security Agent if it receives any notice under section 146 of the Law of Property Act 1925 or any proceedings are commenced against it for the forfeiture of any lease comprised in any Property.

8.3 Voting and Distribution Rights

- (a) Prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing:
 - (i) each Chargor shall be entitled to receive and retain all dividends, distributions and other monies paid on or derived from its Shares and Investments; and
 - (ii) each Chargor shall be entitled to exercise all voting and other rights and powers attaching to its Shares and Investments provided that it shall not exercise any such voting rights or powers in a manner which would prejudice the interests of the Secured Parties under this Debenture or adversely affect the validity, enforceability or existence of the Charged Property or the Security created under this Debenture.
- (b) On and at any time after the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, all voting rights in respect of the Shares and Investments shall be exercised by a Chargor as directed by the Security Agent, unless the Security Agent has notified such Chargor in writing that it wishes to give up this right.

- (c) On and at any time after the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, each Chargor shall hold any dividends, distributions and other monies paid on or derived from the Shares and Investments on trust for the Secured Parties and pay the same to, or as directed by, the Security Agent.
- (d) If, at any time after the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, any Shares or Investments are registered in the name of the Security Agent or its nominee, the Security Agent will not be under any duty to ensure that any dividends, distributions or other monies payable in respect of those Shares or Investments are duly and promptly paid or received by it or its nominee, or to verify that the correct amounts are paid or received, or to take any action in connection with the taking up of any (or any offer of any) stocks, shares, rights, moneys or other property paid, distributed, accruing or offered at any time by way of interest, dividend, redemption, bonus, rights, preference, option, warrant or otherwise on or in respect of or in substitution for, any of those Shares or Investments.
- (e) Immediately following the receipt by any Chargor or any member of the Group (or, in each case, its nominee) of:
 - (i) any notice issued under 790D or 790E of the Companies Act 2006 or any Warning Notice or Restrictions Notice;
 - (ii) any other notice, correspondence or other communication in respect of any Investments of any Chargor or any Relevant Interest of any Chargor or any other member of the Group or any Affiliate of any member of the Group,

that Chargor shall (and shall procure that such other member of the Group shall) notify the Security Agent of that receipt and immediately provide to the Security Agent a copy of that notice, correspondence or other communication.

- (f) No Chargor shall (and each Chargor shall procure that no member of the Group shall) exercise its rights to issue a Warning Notice or Restrictions Notice unless it is required to do so under applicable law.
- (g) Each Chargor shall (and shall procure that each other member of the Group shall) notify the Security Agent of its issuance of any Warning Notice or Restrictions Notice and immediately provide to the Security Agent a copy of that Warning Notice or Restrictions Notice.
- (h) Each Chargor shall (and shall procure that each other member of the Group shall) provide all reasonable assistance to the Security Agent in connection with any application to the court that it makes under Schedule 1B to the Companies Act 2006 in respect of any Relevant Interest of any Chargor, any other member of the Group or any Affiliate of any member of the Group, and provide the Security Agent with all information, documents and evidence that it may reasonably request in connection with the same.
- (i) Each Chargor shall (and shall ensure that each member of the Group shall) notify the Security Agent of any change that it makes to its PSC Register and

provide to the Security Agent a copy of its updated PSC Register, in each case, within 5 Business Days of such change.

(j) Each Chargor shall (and shall procure that each other member of the Group shall) comply with the terms of any notice it receives under section 790D or 790E of the Companies Act 2006 within the timeframe specified in that notice.

9. SECURITY AGENT'S POWER TO REMEDY

9.1 Power to Remedy

If any Chargor fails to comply with any obligation set out in Clause 7 (Protection of Security) or Clause 8 (Undertakings) and that failure is not remedied to the satisfaction of the Security Agent acting on the instructions of the Majority Lenders within 10 Business Days of the Security Agent giving notice to the relevant Chargor or the relevant Chargor becoming aware of the failure to comply, it will allow (and irrevocably authorises) the Security Agent or any person which the Security Agent nominates to take any reasonable action on behalf of that Chargor which is necessary to ensure that those obligations are complied with.

9.2 Indemnity

Each Chargor will indemnify the Security Agent against all losses and expenses incurred by the Security Agent as a result of a breach by any Chargor of its obligations under Clause 7 (Protection of Security) or Clause 8 (Undertakings) and in connection with the exercise by the Security Agent of its rights contained in Clause 9.1 above. All sums the subject of this indemnity will be payable by the relevant Chargor to the Security Agent on demand and if not so paid will bear interest at the Default Rate except insofar as the sum due is default interest or already subject to default interest under a Finance Document. Any unpaid interest will be compounded with monthly rests.

10. CONTINUING SECURITY

10.1 Continuing Security

The Security constituted by this Debenture shall be a continuing security notwithstanding any intermediate payment or settlement of all or any part of the Secured Obligations or any other act, matter or thing.

10.2 Other Security

The Security constituted by this Debenture is to be in addition to and shall neither be merged in nor in any way exclude or prejudice or be affected by any other Security or other right which the Security Agent and/or any other Secured Party may now or after the date of this Debenture (or, as the case may be, after the date of a Security Accession Deed) hold for any of the Secured Obligations, and this Security may be enforced against each Chargor without first having recourse to any other rights of the Security Agent or any other Secured Party.

11. ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY

11.1 Enforcement Powers

For the purpose of all rights and powers implied or granted by statute, the Secured Obligations are deemed to have fallen due on the date of this Debenture. The power of sale and other powers conferred by section 101 of the Law of Property Act 1925 and all other enforcement powers conferred by this Debenture shall be immediately exercisable on and at any time after the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing or if a Chargor requests the Security Agent to exercise any of its powers under this Debenture.

11.2 Statutory Powers

The powers conferred on mortgagees, receivers or administrative receivers by the Law of Property Act 1925 and the Insolvency Act 1986 (as the case may be) shall apply to the Security created under this Debenture, unless they are expressly or impliedly excluded. If there is ambiguity or conflict between the powers contained in those Acts and those contained in this Debenture, those contained in this Debenture shall prevail.

11.3 Exercise of Powers

All or any of the powers conferred upon mortgagees by the Law of Property Act 1925 as varied or extended by this Debenture, and all or any of the rights and powers conferred by this Debenture on a Receiver (whether expressly or impliedly), may be exercised by the Security Agent without further notice to any Chargor on and at any time after the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, irrespective of whether the Security Agent has taken possession or appointed a Receiver of the Charged Property.

11.4 Disapplication of Statutory Restrictions

The restriction on the consolidation of mortgages and on power of sale imposed by sections 93 and 103 respectively of the Law of Property Act 1925 shall not apply to the security constituted by this Debenture.

11.5 Appropriation under the Financial Collateral Regulations

- (a) To the extent that any of the Charged Property constitutes "financial collateral" and this Debenture and the obligations of the Chargor hereunder constitute "security financial collateral arrangement" (in each case as defined in, and for the purposes of, the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No. 2) Regulations 2003 (as amended) (the "Regulations")), the Security Agent shall have the right to appropriate all or any part of such financial collateral in or towards discharge of the Secured Obligations and may exercise that right to appropriate by giving notice to the relevant Chargor on and at any time after the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing.
- (b) The Parties agree that the value of any such appropriated financial collateral shall be: (x) in the case of securities, the price at which such securities can be disposed of by the Security Agent; and (y) in the case of any other asset, the market value of such financial collateral as determined by the Security Agent, in each case, in a commercially reasonable manner (including by way of an independent valuation). The Parties agree that the methods of valuation

provided for in this paragraph shall constitute commercially reasonable methods of valuation for the purposes of the Regulations.

11.6 Powers of Leasing

The Security Agent may lease, make agreements for leases at a premium or otherwise, accept surrenders of leases and grant options or vary or reduce any sum payable under any leases or tenancy agreements as it thinks fit, without the need to comply with any of the provisions of sections 99 and 100 of the Law of Property Act 1925.

11.7 Fixtures

The Security Agent may sever any fixtures from the property to which they are attached and sell them separately from that property.

12. RECEIVERS

12.1 Appointment of Receiver

- (a) Subject to paragraph (c) below, at any time after notice demanding payment of any sum which is then due but unpaid in respect of the Secured Obligations has been given by the Security Agent to any Chargor, or if so requested by the relevant Chargor, the Security Agent may by writing under hand signed by any officer or manager of the Security Agent, appoint any person (or persons) to be a Receiver of all or any part of the Charged Property.
- (b) Section 109(1) of the Law of Property Act 1925 shall not apply to this Debenture.
- (c) The Security Agent shall be entitled to appoint a Receiver save to the extent prohibited by section 72A Insolvency Act 1986.

12.2 Powers of Receiver

Each Receiver appointed under this Debenture shall have (subject to any limitations or restrictions which the Security Agent may incorporate in the deed or instrument appointing it) all the powers conferred from time to time on receivers by the Law of Property Act 1925 and the Insolvency Act 1986 (each of which is deemed incorporated in this Debenture), so that the powers set out in Schedule 1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 shall extend to every Receiver, whether or not an administrative receiver. In addition, notwithstanding any liquidation of the relevant Chargor, each Receiver shall have power to:

- (a) manage, develop, reconstruct, amalgamate or diversify any part of the business of the relevant Chargor;
- (b) enter into or cancel any contracts on any terms or conditions;
- (c) incur any liability on any terms, whether secured or unsecured, and whether to rank for payment in priority to this security or not;

- (d) let or lease or concur in letting or leasing, and vary the terms of, determine, surrender leases or tenancies of, or grant options and licences over, or otherwise deal with, all or any of the Charged Property, without being responsible for loss or damage;
- (e) establish subsidiaries to acquire interests in any of the Charged Property and/or arrange for those subsidiaries to trade or cease to trade and acquire any of the Charged Property on any terms and conditions;
- (f) make and effect all repairs, renewals and improvements to any of the Charged Property and maintain, renew, take out or increase insurances;
- (g) exercise all voting and other rights attaching to the Shares or Investments and stocks, shares and other securities owned by the relevant Chargor and comprised in the Charged Property, but only following a written notification from either the Receiver or the Security Agent to the relevant Chargor stating that the Security Agent shall exercise all voting rights in respect of the Shares or Investments and stocks, shares and other securities owned by the relevant Chargor and comprised in the Charged Property;
- (h) redeem any prior Security on or relating to the Charged Property and settle and pass the accounts of the person entitled to that prior Security, so that any accounts so settled and passed shall (subject to any manifest error) be conclusive and binding on the relevant Chargor and the money so paid shall be deemed to be an expense properly incurred by the Receiver;
- (i) appoint and discharge officers and others for any of the purposes of this Debenture and/or to guard or protect the Charged Property upon terms as to remuneration or otherwise as he may think fit;
- (j) settle any claims, accounts, disputes, questions and demands with or by any person who is or claims to be a creditor of the relevant Chargor or relating to any of the Charged Property;
- (k) implement or continue the development of (and obtain all consents required in connection therewith) and/or complete any buildings or structures on any real property comprised in the Charged Property;
- (1) purchase or acquire any land or any interest in or right over land;
- (m) exercise on behalf of the relevant Chargor all the powers conferred on a landlord or a tenant by any legislation from time to time in force in any relevant jurisdiction relating to rents or agriculture in respect of any part of the Property; and
- (n) do all other acts and things (including signing and executing all documents and deeds) as the Receiver considers to be incidental or conducive to any of the matters or powers in this Clause 12.2, or otherwise incidental or conducive to the preservation, improvement or realisation of the Charged Property, and use the name of the relevant Chargor for all such purposes,

and in each case may use the name of any Chargor and exercise the relevant power in any manner which he may think fit.

12.3 Receiver as Agent

Each Receiver shall be the agent of the relevant Chargor, which shall be solely responsible for his acts or defaults, and for his remuneration and expenses, and be liable on any agreements or engagements made or entered into by him. The Security Agent will not be responsible for any misconduct, negligence or default of a Receiver.

12.4 Removal of Receiver

The Security Agent may by notice remove from time to time any Receiver appointed by it (subject to the provisions of section 45 of the Insolvency Act 1986 in the case of an administrative receivership) and, whenever it may deem appropriate, appoint a new Receiver in the place of any Receiver whose appointment has terminated, for whatever reason.

12.5 Remuneration of Receiver

The Security Agent may from time to time fix the remuneration of any Receiver appointed by it.

12.6 Several Receivers

If at any time there is more than one Receiver appointed under this Debenture, each Receiver may separately exercise all of the powers conferred by this Debenture (unless the document appointing such Receiver states otherwise).

13. APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS

13.1 Order of Application

All moneys received or recovered by the Security Agent or any Receiver pursuant to this Debenture shall (subject to the claims of any person having prior rights thereto) be applied in the order and manner specified in the Facility Agreement notwithstanding any purported appropriation by any Chargor.

13.2 Insurance Proceeds

If an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, all moneys received by virtue of any insurance maintained or effected in respect of the Charged Property shall be paid in accordance with the instructions of the Security Agent (or, if not paid by the insurers directly to the Security Agent, shall be held on trust for the Security Agent) and shall, unless required to be applied in a particular way by the basis of settlement under an Insurance Policy, at the option of the Security Agent, be applied in replacing or reinstating the assets destroyed, damaged or lost (any deficiency being made good by the relevant Chargor) or (except in the case ofleasehold premises) in reduction of the Secured Obligations.

13.3 Section 109 Law of Property Act 1925

Sections 109(6) and (8) of the Law of Property Act 1925 shall not apply to a Receiver appointed under this Debenture.

13.4 Application against Secured Obligations

Subject to Clause 13.1 above, any moneys or other value received or realised by the Security Agent from a Chargor or a Receiver under this Debenture may be applied by the Security Agent to any item of account or liability or transaction forming part of the Secured Obligations to which they may be applicable in any order or manner which the Security Agent may determine (acting reasonably).

13.5 Suspense Account

Until the Secured Obligations are paid in full, the Security Agent or the Receiver (as applicable) may place and keep (for such time as it shall determine) any money received, recovered or realised pursuant to this Debenture or on account of any Chargor's liability in respect of the Secured Obligations in an interest bearing separate suspense account (to the credit of either the relevant Chargor or the Security Agent or the Receiver as the Security Agent or the Receiver shall think fit) and the Security Agent or the Receiver may retain the same for the period which it considers expedient without having any obligation to apply all or any part of that money in or towards discharge of the Secured Obligations.

14. PROTECTION OF SECURITY AGENT AND RECEIVER

14.1 No Liability

Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver shall be liable in respect of any of the Charged Property or for any loss or damage which arises out of the exercise or the attempted or purported exercise of, or the failure to exercise any of, their respective powers, unless caused by its or his gross negligence, fraud or wilful default.

14.2 Possession of Charged Property

Without prejudice to Clause 14.1 above, if the Security Agent or the Receiver enters into possession of the Charged Property, it will not be liable to account as mortgagee in possession and may at any time at its discretion go out of such possession.

14.3 Primary liability of Chargor

Each Chargor shall be deemed to be a principal debtor and the sole, original and independent obligor for the Secured Obligations and the Charged Property shall be deemed to be a principal security for the Secured Obligations. The liability of each Chargor under this Debenture and the charges contained in this Debenture shall not be impaired by any forbearance, neglect, indulgence, abandonment, extension of time, release, surrender or loss of securities, dealing, variation or arrangement by the Security Agent or any other Secured Party, or by any other act, event or matter whatsoever whereby the liability of the relevant Chargor (as a surety only) or the charges contained in this Debenture (as secondary or collateral charges only) would, but for this provision, have been discharged.

14.4 Waiver of defences

- (a) The obligations of each Chargor under this Debenture (or a Security Accession Deed, as applicable) will not be affected by an act, omission, matter or thing which, but for this Clause 14.4, would reduce, release or prejudice any of its obligations under this Clause 14.4 (without limitation and whether or not known to it or any Secured Party) including:
 - (i) any time, waiver or consent granted to, or composition with, any Chargor or other person;
 - (ii) the release of any other Chargor or any other person under the terms of any composition or arrangement with any creditor of any member of the Group;
 - (iii) the taking, variation, compromise, exchange, renewal or release of, or refusal or neglect to perfect, take up or enforce, any rights against, or security over assets of, any Chargor or other person or any nonpresentation or non- observance of any formality or other requirement in respect of any instrument or any failure to realise the full value of any security;
 - (iv) any incapacity or lack of power, authority or legal personality of or dissolution or change in the members or status of a Chargor or any other person;
 - (v) any amendment, novation, supplement, extension, restatement (however fundamental and whether or not more onerous) or replacement of a Finance Document or any other document or security including, without limitation, any change in the purpose of, any extension of or increase in any facility or the addition of any new facility under any Finance Document or other document or security;
 - (vi) any unenforceability, illegality or invalidity of any obligation of any person under any Finance Document or any other document or security;
 or
 - (vii) any insolvency or similar proceedings.

14.5 Security Agent

- (a) The Security Agent is party to this Debenture in its capacity as agent and trustee for and on behalf of itself and the Secured Parties pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Facility Agreement. As between the Security Agent and the Secured Parties, the terms and conditions of the Facility Agreement which apply to the Security Agent under that agreement also apply to it as Security Agent under this Debenture.
- (b) The Security Agent declares that it shall hold the Security created under or evidenced by this Debenture on trust for those entities which are from time to time Secured Parties.

- (c) The Security Agent may rely on, exercise and be protected by the discretions, protections, powers and rights conferred on trustees, mortgagees or receivers under the Act, the Trustee Acts 1925 and 2000 (the "Trustee Acts"), the Trustee Investment Act 1962 and the Insolvency Act 1986.
- (d) Each of the Parties agrees that the Security Agent shall have only those duties, obligations and responsibilities expressly specified in this Debenture or any other Finance Document (and no others shall be implied).
- (e) Section 1 of the Trustee Act 2000 shall not apply to the duties of the Security Agent in relation to the trusts constituted by this Debenture. Where there are any inconsistencies between the Trustee Acts and the provisions of this Debenture, the provisions of this Debenture shall, to the extent allowed by law, prevail and, in the case of any inconsistency with the Trustee Act 2000, the provisions of this Debenture shall constitute a restriction or exclusion for the purposes of the Trustee Act 2000.
- (f) Any resignation or replacement of the Security Agent or any appointment of a successor to the Security Agent shall take effect in accordance with the provisions of the Facility Agreement save that no resignation of the Security Agent as trustee hereunder shall take effect unless at least one other trustee has been appointed.
- (g) If the Security Agent, with the approval of the Majority Lenders, determines that (a) all of the Secured Obligations have been fully and finally discharged and (b) none of the Secured Parties is under any commitment, obligation or liability (whether actual or contingent) to make advances or provide other financial accommodation to any Finance Party pursuant to the Finance Documents, the trusts set out in this Debenture shall be wound up. At that time the Security Agent shall, at the request of and at the sole cost of the relevant Chargor, release, without recourse or warranty, all of the Security then held by it and the rights of the Security Agent under this Debenture, at which time each of the Security Agent, and that Chargor shall be released from its obligations under this Debenture (save for those which arose prior to such winding-up).
- (h) The rights, duties and obligations of the Security Agent set forth in this Debenture, shall be governed by the provisions set out in Clause 18 (Role of the Security Agent) of the Intercreditor Agreement and do not exclude or limit in any way the rights of the Security Agent pursuant to any other Finance Document and do not prevent the exercise of any other rights or remedies provided by law or the Finance Documents. For the avoidance of any doubt, when acting under and/or in connection with this Debenture, the Security Agent shall have all the benefits, indenmities, privileges, protections, and rights granted to it as Security Agent under the Facility Agreement, including with respect to the appointment of a delegate, attorney and/or agent in England.
- (i) The Chargors confirm that under the laws of England, the Security Agent will not, by reason of its entering into this Debenture or performing its obligations and enforcing its rights hereunder:

- (i) be required to be qualified, licensed, or otherwise entitled to do business in England, or be required to comply with any requirement as to foreign registration or qualification in England; or
- (ii) be required to make any filing with any court or other governmental authority in England prior to any enforcement hereof or performance of any of the transactions contemplated hereby;
- (iii) be deemed to be resident, domiciled or carrying on any commercial activity or business in England; or
- (iv) be subject to tax or tax filing obligations, in each case, solely as a result of the execution, delivery and/or enforcement hereof.

14.6 Delegation

The Security Agent may delegate by power of attorney or in any other manner all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions which are for the time being exercisable by it under this Debenture to any person or persons upon such terms and conditions (including the power to sub-delegate) as it may think fit (acting reasonably). The Security Agent will not be liable or responsible to any Chargor or any other person for any losses arising from any act, default, omission or misconduct on the part of any delegate.

14.7 Cumulative Powers

The powers which this Debenture confers on the Security Agent, the other Secured Parties and any Receiver appointed under this Debenture are cumulative, without prejudice to their respective powers under the general law, and may be exercised as often as the relevant person thinks appropriate. The Security Agent, the other Secured Parties or the Receiver may, in connection with the exercise of their powers, join or concur with any person in any transaction, scheme or arrangement whatsoever. The respective powers of the Security Agent, the other Secured Parties and the Receiver will in no circumstances be suspended, waived or otherwise prejudiced by anything other than an express consent or amendment.

15. POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each Chargor, by way of security, irrevocably and severally appoints the Security Agent, each Receiver and any person nominated for the purpose by the Security Agent or any Receiver (in writing and signed by an officer of the Security Agent or Receiver) as its attorney (with full power of substitution and delegation) in its name and on its behalf and as its act and deed to execute, seal and deliver (using the company seal where appropriate) and otherwise perfect and do any deed, assurance, agreement, instrument, act or thing:

- (a) before the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, which that Chargor is obliged to do under this Debenture but has not done;
- (b) after the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, to do anything which that Chargor is obliged to do under this Debenture; and

(c) which may be required or deemed proper in the exercise of any rights or powers conferred on the Security Agent or any Receiver under this Debenture or otherwise for any of the purposes of this Debenture.

Each Chargor covenants with the Security Agent and each Receiver to ratify and confirm all such acts or things made, done or executed by that attorney.

16. PROTECTION FOR THIRD PARTIES

16.1 No Obligation to Enquire

No purchaser from, or other person dealing with, the Security Agent or any Receiver (or their agents) shall be obliged or concerned to enquire whether:

- (a) the right of the Security Agent or any Receiver to exercise any of the powers conferred by this Debenture has arisen or become exercisable or as to the propriety or validity of the exercise or purported exercise of any such power; or
- (b) any of the Secured Obligations remain outstanding and/or are due and payable or be concerned with notice to the contrary and the title and position of such a purchaser or other person shall not be impeachable by reference to any of those matters.

16.2 Receipt Conclusive

The receipt of the Security Agent or any Receiver shall be an absolute and a conclusive discharge to a purchaser, and shall relieve him of any obligation to see to the application of any moneys paid to or by the direction of the Security Agent or any Receiver.

17. COSTS AND EXPENSES

17.1 Enforcement Expenses

Each Chargor shall, within three Business Days of demand, pay to each of the Security Agent, any Receiver and each other Secured Party the amount of all costs and expenses (including legal fees) incurred by it in connection with the enforcement of or the preservation of any rights under (and any documents referred to in) this Debenture and any proceedings instituted by or against the Security Agent and any Secured Party as a consequence of taking or holding the Security created under this Debenture or enforcing these rights.

17.2 Stamp Duties, etc.

Each Chargor shall pay and, within three Business Days of demand, indemnify each Secured Party against any cost, loss or liability that each Secured Party incurs in relation to all stamp duty, registration and other similar Taxes payable in respect of this Debenture.

17.3 Default Interest

If not paid when due, the amounts payable under this Clause 17 shall carry interest compounded with monthly rests at the Default Rate (after as well as before judgment)

except insofar as the sum due is default interest or already subject to default interest under a Finance Document, from the date of demand and shall form part of the Secured Obligations.

18. REINSTATEMENT AND RELEASE

18.1 Amounts Avoided

If any amount paid by a Chargor in respect of the Secured Obligations is capable of being avoided or set aside on the liquidation or administration of the relevant Chargor or otherwise, then for the purposes of this Debenture that amount shall not be considered to have been paid.

18.2 Discharge Conditional

Any settlement or discharge between a Chargor and any Secured Party shall be conditional upon no security or payment to that Secured Party by that Chargor or any other person being avoided, set aside, ordered to be refunded or reduced by virtue of any provision or enactment relating to insolvency and accordingly (but without limiting the other rights of that Secured Party under this Debenture) that Secured Party shall be entitled to recover from that Chargor the value which that Secured Party has placed on that security or the amount of any such payment as if that settlement or discharge had not occurred.

18.3 Covenant To Release

Once all the Secured Obligations have been irrevocably paid in full and none of the Security Agent nor any Secured Party has any actual or contingent liability to advance further monies to, or incur liability on behalf of, any Chargor, under any Finance Document (other than the Warrant Documents), the Security Agent and each Secured Party shall, at the request and cost of each Chargor, execute any documents (or procure that its nominees execute any documents) or take any action which may be necessary to release the Charged Property from the Security constituted by this Debenture.

19. CURRENCY CLAUSES

19.1 Conversion

All monies received or held by the Security Agent or any Receiver under this Debenture may be converted into any other currency which the Security Agent considers necessary to cover the obligations and liabilities comprised in the Secured Obligations in that other currency at the Security Agent's spot rate of exchange then prevailing for purchasing that other currency with the existing currency.

19.2 No Discharge

No payment to the Security Agent (whether under any judgment or court order or otherwise) shall discharge the obligation or liability of the relevant Chargor in respect of which it was made unless and until the Security Agent has received payment in full in the currency in which the obligation or liability is payable or, if the currency of payment is not specified, was incurred. To the extent that the amount of any such

payment shall on actual conversion into that currency fall short of that obligation or liability expressed in that currency, the Security Agent shall have a further separate cause of action against the relevant Chargor and shall be entitled to enforce the Security constituted by this Debenture to recover the amount of the shortfall.

20. SET-OFF

20.1 Set-off rights

The Security Agent may set off any matured obligation due from a Chargor under the Finance Documents (to the extent beneficially owned by the Security Agent) against any matured obligation owed by the Security Agent to that Chargor, regardless of the place of payment, booking branch or currency of either obligation. If the obligations are in different currencies, the Security Agent may convert either obligation at a market rate of exchange in its usual course of business for the purpose of the set-off

20.2 Unliquidated Claims

If, at any time after notice demanding payment of any sum which is then due but unpaid in respect of the Secured Obligations has been given by the Security Agent to any Chargor, the relevant obligation or liability is unliquidated or unascertained, the Security Agent may set-off the amount which it estimates (in good faith) will be the final amount of that obligation or liability once it becomes liquidated or ascertained.

20.3 No Set-off

The Chargors will pay all amounts payable under this Debenture without any set-off, counterclaim or deduction whatsoever unless required by law, in which event the Chargors will pay an additional amount to ensure that the payment recipient receives the amount which would have been payable had no deduction been required to have been made.

21. RULING OFF

If the Security Agent or any other Secured Party receives notice of any subsequent Security or other interest affecting any of the Charged Property (except as permitted by the Facility Agreement) it may open a new account for the relevant Chargor in its books. If it does not do so then (unless it gives express notice to the contrary to the relevant Chargor), as from the time it receives that notice, all payments made by the relevant Chargor to it (in the absence of any express appropriation to the contrary) shall be treated as having been credited to a new account of the relevant Chargor and not as having been applied in reduction of the Secured Obligations.

22. REDEMPTION OF PRIOR CHARGES

The Security Agent may, on and at any time after the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, redeem any prior Security on or relating to any of the Charged Property or procure the transfer of that Security to itself, and may settle and pass the accounts of any person entitled to that prior Security. Any account so settled and passed shall (subject to any manifest error) be conclusive and binding on each Chargor. Each

Chargor will on demand pay to the Security Agent all principal monies and interest and all losses incidental to any such redemption or transfer.

23. CHANGES TO PARTIES

23.1 Assignment by the Security Agent

The Security Agent may at any time assign or otherwise transfer all or any part of its rights under this Debenture in accordance with the Finance Documents.

23.2 Changes to Parties

Each Chargor authorises and agrees to changes to parties under clause 25 (Changes to the Lenders) of the Facility Agreement and authorises the Security Agent to execute on its behalf any document required to effect the necessary transfer of rights or obligations contemplated by those provisions.

23.3 New Subsidiaries

Each of the Chargors will procure that any new Subsidiary of it which is required to do so by the terms of the Facility Agreement executes a Security Accession Deed.

23.4 Consent of Chargor

- (a) Each Chargor consents to new Subsidiaries becoming Chargor as contemplated by Clause 23.3 above.
- (b) Each Chargor confirms that the execution of any Security Accession Deed by a new Subsidiary will in no way prejudice or affect the security granted by each of them under (and the covenants given by each of them in), this Debenture and that this Debenture shall remain in full force and effect as supplemented by any such Security Accession Deed.
- (c) Each Chargor further confirms that the execution of any other supplemental security document by a Chargor will in no way prejudice or affect the security granted by each of them under (and the covenants given by each of them in), the Debenture and that the Debenture shall remain in full force and effect as supplemented by any such supplemental security document.

24. MISCELLANEOUS

24.1 Certificates Conclusive

A certificate or determination of the Security Agent as to any amount payable under this Debenture will be conclusive and binding on each Chargor, except in the case of manifest error.

24.2 Counterparts

This Debenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Debenture. Each counterpart is an original, but all counterparts shall together constitute one and

the same instrument. Delivery of a counterpart of this Deed by e-mail attachment shall be an effective mode of delivery.

24.3 Invalidity of any Provision

If any provision of this Debenture is or becomes invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect under any law, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be affected or impaired in any way.

24.4 Failure to Execute

Failure by one or more parties ("Non-Signatories") to execute this Debenture on the date hereof will not invalidate the provisions of this Debenture as between the other Parties who do execute this Debenture. Such Non-Signatories may execute this Debenture on a subsequent date and will thereupon become bound by its provisions.

25. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION

- (a) This Debenture and any non-contractual claims arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by and construed in accordance with English law.
- (b) Subject to paragraph (c) below, the Parties agree that the courts of England shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Debenture, whether contractual or non-contractual (including a dispute regarding the existence, validity or termination of this Debenture) (a "Dispute"). The Parties agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes and accordingly no party will argue to the contrary.
- (c) The Parties agree that, for the benefit of the Secured Parties only, nothing in this Debenture shall limit the right of the Secured Parties to bring any legal action against any of the Chargors in any other court of competent jurisdiction.

IN WITNESS whereof this Debenture has been duly executed as a deed on the date first above written.

SCHEDULE 1 CHARGORS

Name	Company Number	Jurisdiction of Incorporation	Registered Address
Connectis CMC UK Limited	09889451	England & Wales	Level 30, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, London, United Kingdom, EC3V 4AB
Getronics Services UK Limited	07966594	England & Wales	Level 30, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, London, United Kingdom, EC3V 4AB
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	12800407	England & Wales	Level 30, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, London, United Kingdom, EC3V 4AB

SCHEDULE 2 PROPERTIES

Registered Land

Chargor	Registered Proprietor	County and District (or London Borough)	Address or description	Freehold or Leasehold	Title No.
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Cheshire	The Babbage Centre, The Heath, Link Road, Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7	Freehold	CH502111

Unregistered Land

None as of the date of this Debenture.

SCHEDULE 3 SHARES AND INVESTMENTS

Shares

Chargor	Subsidiary	Number and class of shares
Connectis CMC UK Limited	None as at the date	of this Debenture.
Getronics Services UK Limited	Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	1,070,682 ordinary shares
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	None as at the date of this Debenture.	None as at the date of this Debenture.

Investments

None as at the date of this Debenture.

SCHEDULE 4 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

None as at the date of this Debenture.

SCHEDULE 5 EQUIPMENT

See below.

Company Code	Acces des desaduries	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Asset class description Computer Hardware	Desktop- Optiplex GX1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX280 PO7500107572 DBankProject
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 1 of 6 PO7500114486 DBankProject
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 1 of 6 PO7500114486 DBankProject
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 1 of 6 PO7500114486 DBankProject
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop -GX620 1 of 6 PO7500114486 DBankProject
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 1 of 6 PO7500114486 DBankProject
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - DELL POWERPOINT 2550 SHAREPOINT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	DESKTOP - OptiPlex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP Compag D330 DT - HUB41702NJ
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP Compag D330 DT - HUB41702NK
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP Compaq D330 DT HUB41702NG
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HM Compaq DCS5000 CZC5070N2R
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - Dell PowerEdge 2300/350
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - Compaq DL380 G2 Server UID - 00000084
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT745
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT745
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GXa P2,266,KLAMATH -
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX1 350Mbr+
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Fujitsu Lifebook L460 -
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server PowerEdge 2300 P2,333,DESHUTES - Original T
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX150 P3,CU,1000/133,256K,SKT -
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX150 P3,CU,1000/133,256K,SKT -
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services OK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Lact. Office per vices on chillen	100 Transactive Contraction	Lembrary and the reticular treat specific entropy of polosis

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500 Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT755

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optipiex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portilion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portillion Desktop - Optiplex DT760
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portiliion Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited		Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Idenomics Services OK Emilien		
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
		Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX GS5166+
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX GXI
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX GXI
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPi D266XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPI233ST
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPI300XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPI D266XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPI266XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CISCO 2511C112 ROUTER FOR BARCLAYS CONNECTION
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CISCO 2503 ROUTERS FOR DISASTER RECOVERY SITE Laptop - Latitude CPI A366XT
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPI366XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPI366XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server POWER EDGE 2300 P111 500 MHZ PLUS MONITOR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPi A400XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX GXI450
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C640 P4
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SERVER - POWEREDGE 2300 DUAL 450MHZ PROCESSOR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPI400XT

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX GXI450/512
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX GXI450/512
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GXI 450Mbr+ Desktop - OPTIPLEX GXI450/512
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPI400XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server DELL 4300 2 X 500 MHZ PROC 1GB RAM 4 X 18GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX GX1 550 PC
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude cpi 400xt
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX1 500Mbr+
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - PC 5166M OPTIPLEX - P2,233,KLAMATH
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP DESKJET 970CX!
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CISCO 1605R
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - DELL PV 130T BACKUP UNIT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - PV650F DISK UNIT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - DELL PV50F FIBRE CHANNEL SWITCHES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - DELL BLACK RACK 42U
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - DELL PV2115 DISK UNIT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Misc -ID-MUX CHASSIS, INCL 1PRI + 4BRI CODE: 16350
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Misc -ISDN SIMULATOR,LONDON RM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - CD DUPLICATOR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco Switches - WS-C-9224XLENSP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude 400XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPX H500GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPx H500GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPX H500GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX110+CU533
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server DELL POWEREDGE 2400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPx H500GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPx H500GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX110+CU533
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX110+CU533
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPx J650GT
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LAT CPX H500 GT Laptop - Latitude CPx J650GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Server DELL POWEREDGE 2400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPXI650 GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPXI650 GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPXI650 GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 6550 512K
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 6550 512K
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 6550 512K
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX1 550Mbr+
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPX 500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server-AMC Advanced Modular RACK PC - Infowave
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX 550
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX 550
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX 550
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPx H500GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPx H500GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server- 1 HP Surestore CD-DVD Rom server
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX110
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATCPXJ650
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATCPXI650
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server DELL POWEREDGE 2400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - FLAT PANEL + KEYBOARD PART NO: 73EDM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - FLAT PANEL + KEYBOARD PART NO: 73EDM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - FLAT PANEL + KEYBOARD PART NO: 73EDM
Getropics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - FLAT PANEL + KEYBOARD PART NO: 73EDM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - DELL 42U BACK AS ATTACHED
Getropics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - DELL 42U BACK AS ATTACHED
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - DELL 42U RACK AS ATTACHED MISC -FREEVISION-X SMS PROPOSAL
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - CPX750 AS LATITUDE 750
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - CPX750 AS LATITUDE 750
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPx J750GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Misc -MULTISYNC FOR NMC. PART NO: NEC1810
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	NEC 1810 Flat Screen Monitors re PO 7500053877
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPX J650 GT
1	1	

LEGAL.216235195.1/FN4/3008808.000001 Sheeti 17.03.22 Page 5

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPx J650GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPX 650 GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPX 650 GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPX 650 GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPX 650 GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPX 650 GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - Dell Poweredge 2400 [Split from 5866]
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX1 500Mbr+
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C640 P4
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPX J650
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - AMC 632 SBC PIIIMHz Processor
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CISCO SWITCHES. PART: WS-C2924-XL-EN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTPLEX GXI 550
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTPLEX GXI 550
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE CPIA400XT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server POWEREDGE 2450, CONFIGURED AS PER ATTACHED
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server DELL 2450
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server DELL 2450
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX150 Celeron Optiplex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX150 Celeron Optiplex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX150 Celeron Optiplex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX150 Celeron Optiplex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LATITUDE C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - ADIC LIBRARY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - ADIC LIBRARY DRIVES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - ADIC LIBRARY DRIVES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - ADIC LIBRARY DRIVES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - ADIC LIBRARY DRIVES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - POWER EDGE 2550
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SERVER - POWER EDGE 200/S [not 2005]
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server Dell 250 SERVER
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Server - Dell 350 SERVER Sever DELL 1550 SERVERS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - DELL 2450
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - DELL 2450
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop LATITUDE C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP 959C c6428f @ 195.7
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX GX150 CELERON
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - FlatDisplay Dell 1503FP Midnight Grey 15
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OPTIPLEX GX150 CELERON
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - C600 1Ghz, 20 Gb Hdu,512 mg Ram
		Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	[Computer nardware	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600

LEGAL.216235195.1/FN4/3008808.000001 Sheet1 17.03.22 Page 6

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX150 Desktop - Optiplex GX150
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optipiex GX150 Desktop - GX150
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX150
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - C600 1Ghz, 20Gb Hdu, 256mg Ram
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - C600 1Ghz,20Gb Hdu,256mg Ram
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude CPx J650GT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP K80 PRINTER C6750A PLUS JET DIRECT CARD J3258B
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP K80 printer C6750a + jet direct card J3258B
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Printer - HP U4100DTN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - FlatDisplay Dell 1503FP Midnight Grey 15
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - FlatDisplay Deli 1503FP Midnight Grey 15
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - FlatDisp -17 LCD Ultra sharp Midnight grey
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610 Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HotDesk 16 Cport III Advanced Port Replicator
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CISCO Hardware-Network (Ethernet interface)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco 6506 switch chassis
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco - 30 7960 IP telephones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco 7935 Conference phone
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC Software+InternalHard-Drive,dual power supply
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server DELL 6450 KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT SERVER, DELL
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610 Desktop - Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX50 Desktop - Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX50 (256MB)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	TELE1 x Nokia IP650 base unit w256mb mem 2 x Nokia
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	TELE1 x Nokia IP650 base unit w256mb mem 2 x Nokia
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Misc - 17 Flat panel
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	IHP K80 printer c6750a + Jet direct card 943Q907
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tele-UpgradeToTiGER2020MySQLtoMonitorinReal-tim
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Get Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Get Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CISCO - CTE-1400-NFR Cisco Translation Engine
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CISCO - CTE-1400-NFR Cisco Translation Engine
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - 6650 PE server, primary connection
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - PE1650
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SERVER - PE1650
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SERVER - PE1650
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SERVER - PE2550 Server
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	TELE - Unity 3.1 - Unified Messaging solution
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C610 Desktop - OptiPlex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Get Optiplex GX50 Desktop - Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Get Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Get Optiplex GX50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tele- 50 x CP-7960
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - 2 x WS-C3524-PWR-XL- + 2 x WS-X6148-RJ45V
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server Dell Poweredge 350 - Rackmount
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC-2 x WS-X6348-RI45V; 80 x cp7960G;80x Licences
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	TELE -IP equipment for Leeds site, inc.10 xCP7960,
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C640
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C640
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Get LatC640 OR419-04
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C640
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C640
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C640
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude C640
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco 2600 router CISCO2610XM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco 2600 router CISCO2610XN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server -Disk array ;consolidation 220S+14 off146GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC Perc controller for disk array PERC3/DC 128MB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server DELL 6650 server
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	TELE - IPT Equipment inc. 200 x CP7960
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco - 1 x CISCO 3725. Cisco 3720 router.
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX60 Laptop - Latitude D600
		Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services OK Elimited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude 5000
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lat D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lat D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - FlatDisp -17 LCD Ultra sharp Midnight grey
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270

LEGAL.216235195.1/FN4/3008808.000001 Sheeti 17.03.22 Page 3

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D400
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D400 Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optipiex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270 Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Deli Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Deli Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Deli Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Deli Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Dell Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CISCO1760-V3PN/K9+WIC-ADSL+WIC-B-S/T
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Misc [H@S] SDell 20 UltrasharpLCDFlat Panel
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server network TQ40150226 Sun box
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services OK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - De00
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Lace of the Darking Off Littlew	100	Inches by many many

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server for Tiger Application Rack A5 tigserver
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - P610 IBM RS6000 Server incl graphics adpt
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - OptiPlex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop -Getronics HighEnd Desktop plus Floppy dri
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LatD600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LatD600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LatD600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop- Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - LatD600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D600
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop-GX280 HighEnd +17"Flat screen mon + floppy Desktop-GX280 HighEnd Dtop
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
		Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Fabrob - Faurone noto
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 MISC - WALLBOARD4 x Samsung
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	d
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude B010
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 with DUAL video card
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 with DUAL video card
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 with DUAL video card
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 with DUAL video card
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC -18 x 19 "monitors for NMC-R Cavender(1905FP)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop -Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
1Cabusulas Campler - HIZ Davite 1		
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded)
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 (upgraded) DESKTOP - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec)

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 (Updated to high spec) Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - Part No.992389 HP 9200C digital scanner
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - Part No.992389 HP 9200C digital scanner
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec) Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 (High spec)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Laptop D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Lapton Latitude D610
	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services OK Elimited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610

Camarani Cada	A control of the second	Note description
Company Code	Asset class description Computer Hardware	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610 Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D410
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D410
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D410
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - 42" PLASMA SCREEN (PPM42M5SSX)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - 42" PLASMA SCREEN (PPM42M5SSX)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - 42" PLASMA SCREEN (PPM42M5SSX)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Oxtoplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Servstation 3540XR CD/DVD Server (SRCH-D1-A4)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - 4x WIC-2T=NetworkEquipment for N'tonClosure
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - 8 xCAB-SS-X21MT NetworkEquipForN'tonClosure
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - NM-HDV2-2t1/E1NetworkEquip for N'tonClosure
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	MISC - PVDM2-64= Network equip for N'ton closure
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Lapton - D610
Getronics Services OK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610 Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	IP380 Nokia Firewali inc checkpoint sw & support
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	4 x Cisco 1841 (WAN) for Project ZGC-Z000162-MP19
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	1 Cisco 1841 (VPN) for Project ZGC-Z000162-MP19
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optipiex GX620 Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620 Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
L	<u> </u>	I de la companya del companya de la companya del companya de la co

Carrier Cade		Name description
Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	THINK PAD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	COMPAQ DESKTOP PC-220CP24LD993
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVON600C LAPTOP - DAVID RUDGE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Dell Latitude C800 PP01X-Pink687
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - COMPAQ EVO D310
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	DELL OPTIPLEX GX240 PC
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop COMPAQ EVO D5S SFF.
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVON610C LAPTOP + ACCESSORIES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVON610C LAPTOP + ACCESSORIES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVO N610C S/N 7J31KT8ZX03R
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ERP PLATFORM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	PIK/WIP FROM FIN/62200 CENTRICA
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVO N610C LAPTOP S/N CNU32905SN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVO N610C SERIAL NO CNU3350QCF
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVO N610C S/N CNU3350PHF
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVO N610C SERIAL NO CNU3350QDK
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SQL SERVER 2000 ENTERPRISE EDTN ENGLISH OLP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVO N610C LAPTOP SERIAL NO 7E31KT8
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVO N610C LAPTOP SERIAL NO 7J32KT8
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	COMPAQ EVO D31
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	DELL OPTIPLEX GX240 PC
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SQL SERVER 2000 ENTERPRISE EDTN ENGLISH OLP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ERP PLATFORM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ N610C LAPTOP SERIAL NUMBER 7E32KT8
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ EVO N610C SERIAL NO 7E35KT8Z801P LAPTOP - COMPAQ N610C LAPTOP SERIAL NUMBER 7E32KT8
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - COMPAQ ARMADA E500 + ACCESSORIES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - HP D530 SFF(DK907A)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SUN STOREDGE 3510 RACK MOUNTED SYSTEM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610 Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited		
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610

LEGAL.216235195.1/FN4/3008808.000001 Sheet1 17.03.22 Page 15

-	**************************************	
Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610 Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop-Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop-Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop-Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop-Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop-Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop-Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop-Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop-Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
	ł	·

Page 16 17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High and D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High and D620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620 Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end 5620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - High end D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620 Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getropics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620 Laptop - Latitude D620
Genomics pervices on Emitted	Computer Hardware	Trabitob - resultand posts

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620 Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude 5620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - Image Server for IMAC team. Preq43171
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D420 (Lightweight laptop)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D420
		7.100
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D420 Laptop - Latitude D620

Fage 18 17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620 Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D620 as std spec
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D620 as std spec
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D620 as std spec
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D620 as std spec Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D620 as std spec
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620 Laptop - Latitude D620
Genomics Services OX Limited	Computer Hardware	Labrob - resistance 19050

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620 Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude B020
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D620
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT745
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT 745
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745 DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco-CATALYST 3560 48 FOR SECURICOR PO 7500151686
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco-CATALYST 3560 48 FOR SECURICOR PO 7500151686
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LAPTOP - High end D820 per quote 75202484/3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	COMBROORD AS PER PO 7500153433
Getropics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	COM3KOOBRB AS PER PO 7500153433
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	LC CONNECTOR SX TRANSCEIVER AS PER PO 7500153523
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	WS-C3750-48PS-S CATALYST AS PER PO 7500153501 WS-C3750-48PS-S CATALYST AS PER PO 7500153501
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	WS-C3750-48PS-S CATALYST AS PER PO 7500153501
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	WS-C3750-48PS-S CATALYST AS PER PO 7500153523
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	AIR-AP1131AG-AK9 AS PER PO 7500153503
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	AIR-AP1131AG-AK9 AS PER PO 7500153503
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	WS-3750-48PS-S CATALYST AS PER PO 7500153433
COLUMN DOLLEGO ON CHIMICA	I wo p what i i i i i was a i w	110 0100 1010 0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

8 8 1		
Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	WS-3750-48PS-S CATALYST AS PER PO 7500153433 Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 7450T
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 7450T
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT745
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Dell Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Dell Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Dell Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Alteris DELL recovery solution for users
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude D830,T7700,4gbmem,160gbhdu
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 74501 Desktop - Optiplex 74501
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 74301 Desktop - Optiplex DT745
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 7450T
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 7450T
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optipiex 745DT
<u></u>	· L	- t

Page 21 17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT745
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT745
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server PowerEdge 2950
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Computer Equipment Oct 2007 -delivery charges
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latude D630 - BITLOCKER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latude D630 - BITLOCKER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latude D630 - BITLOCKER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latude D630 - BITLOCKER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latude D630 - BITLOCKER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HLaptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630

Gempary Code Getronics Services U.R. Limited Computer Hardware Getronics Services U.R. Limited Computer Hardware Getronics Services U.R. Limited Getronics Ser	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getron	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limite	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D63	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - L	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - L	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - L	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude 0630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude 0630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude 0630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude 0630 Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - L	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - L	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Li	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D430 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D430 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D430 - BITLOCKER Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardwar	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D430 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D430 - BITLOCKER Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D430 - BITLOCKER Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Latitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D7755 Getronics Services UK	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D430 - BITLOCKER Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 - BITLOCKER Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 - Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 - Latitu	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Upgraded) (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getr	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Dottplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop -	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Comp	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limite	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Latitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Latitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limite	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Latitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Li	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Comput	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Li	MACCONTON COMMISSION CONTON CO
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Laitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Laitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Laitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getron	····
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laittude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Laitude D830 (Upgraded) (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Laitude D830 (Upgraded) (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 (Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware LAPTOP - Laitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D830 (Upgraded) Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Laitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755	······································
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755	***************************************
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware D100 Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Laptop - Latitude D630 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D1755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D7755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware 100 Cisco telephones. Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware 100 Cisco telephones. Special purchase from US Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware 100 Cisco telephones. Special purchase from US Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware 100 Cisco telephones. Special purchase from US Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware 100 Cisco telephones. Special purchase from US Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755 Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware 100 Cisco telephones. Special purchase from US Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware 100 Cisco telephones. Special purchase from US Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Router Special purchase from US	
	5
Icana de Carta de Militaria de Carta de Maria de Carta de	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Cisco Voice Gateway	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Server PowerEdge 2950 and VM ware	Manitar
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware CiscoSecureAccessControlServer+OrionNwPer	IOIIIIOIVI
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Alteris DELL recovery solution for users Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Alteris DELL recovery solution for users	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Alteris DELL recovery solution for users	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware WS-C3750G-24TS-S/U Catalyst2960 48 10/100	HeldRush
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Misc-Catalyst2960 48 10/100 Held in Store Ru:	
Getronics Services OK Limited Computer Hardware Misc-Catalyst 2750 2410/100T Held in Store Ru	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755	AND I
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex D755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755	
Getronics Services UK Limited Computer Hardware Desktop - Optiplex DT755	

Page 23

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755 Desktop - Optiplex D7755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optipiex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Server - Dell PE1950 III Quad-CoreXeon+VM Ware
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Server - Dell PE2950 III Quad-CoreXeon+VM Ware
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D830
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP DL380 G5 X5320 QC 2GB SFF SAS P400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP 2GB FBD PC2-5300 2x1GB kit
L	<u> </u>	

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description SERVER - Old Pink server with 12 added h.drives
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Lattitude High End D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP HDD/72GB 10K SAS 2.5 ALL
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP Driverless FDD/1.44Mb ext USB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP RPS 350 370 380 G5 UK KIT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP E5320 DL380G5 Kit
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP Care Pack 3 yr onsite 24X7X4 f DL 380
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	<u> </u>
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude B630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
		Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	[Laptop - Latitude Doso
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630

Page 25

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lattitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lattitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lattitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lattitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lattitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lattitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lattitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Lattitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited		
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	GCGG9902
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	GCGG9902
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portable disk drive FreeCom Toughdrive 2.5 250 Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portable disk drive FreeCom Toughdrive 2.5 250 Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portable disk drive FreeCom Toughdrive 2.5 250 Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Portable disk drive FreeCom Toughdrive 2.5 250 Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape autoloader w/barcode reader
	10 - maria de la Cambrida	Quad- Core Xeon X5450 3.0Hz
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	PT Quad Port Gigabit NIC PCLe Card

LEGAL.216235195.1/FN4/3008808.000001 Sheeti Page 26 17.03.22

Getronics Services UK Limited	Asset class description Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Asset description PowerEdge Pack Drop/Box CFI EMEA Service Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	 	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	compater ratoware	Laptop - Latitude 0630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude 5030
	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
TOTAL CONTROL OF STREET OF STREET	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	WS-C3750G-24T-S
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ASA5520-BUN-K9
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	WS-C3750G-24T-S
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	GLC-SX-MM=
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	WS-65484=
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SUA750XLI APC Smart-UPS XL 750VA USB & Serial 230v SUA24XLBP APC Smart-UPS XL 24V Battery Pack
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Lapton - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630 Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755 Quality Centre Licences x 5 - Barclays
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Functional Tester Licences x 5 - Barclays
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Licence Fees for Getronics
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/CS-2 UNIVERSAL COMMSERV ON WINDOWS 2
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/MA-W-S 1 MEDIA AGENT FOR A WINDOWS SERVER DISK
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/MM-DSK-SIS SINGLE INSTANCE LIBRARY PREMIUM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/MM-TAPE - SLMS / SHARED TAPE LIBRARY MGMT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CVMM-UDDS-U/UPGRADE OF DMS TO SSO/IDDS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/MM-DSK-10T/DISK OPTION FOR UP TO 10 TB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/DA-W-WS-1/1 IDATAAGENT FOR WINDOWS SERVER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/DA-W-SQL-2/1 IDATAAGENT FOR SQL SERVER- 2CPU
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	INCLUDES PH AND GUEST HOST AGENTS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/CS-2-S/1 UNIVERSAL COMMSERVE ON WINDOWS/2CPU
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/MA-W-S-S/1 MEDIA AGENT FOR A WINDOW SERVER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CONNECTOR 1 YEAR STANDARD SUPPORT 9 X 5
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/MM-TAPE- SLMS-S/SHARED TAPE LIBRARY MGMT CON
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	PER DRIVE 1 YEAR STANDARD SUPPORT 9 X 5
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/MM-DSK-10T-S/DISK OPTION FOR UP TO 10 TB 1 YR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/DA-W-WS-1-S/1 IDATA AGENT FOR WINDOWS SERVER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/DA-W-SQL-2/S/1 IDATA AGENT FOR SQL SERVER/2-CPU
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CV/DA-VM-VCB-S/ 1CLIENT BUNDLE FOR VM WARE VCB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630

17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor - 24in E248WFP and Soundbar
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor - 24in E248WFP and Soundbar
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor - 24in E248WFP and Soundbar
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor - 24in E248WFP and Soundbar
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor - 24in E248WFP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D630 Latitude
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D630 Latitude
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D630 Latitude
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D630 Latitude
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Projector - Dell M209X Micro Portable
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Projector - Dell M209X Micro Portable
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Projector - Dell 2400MP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor - 24in E248WFP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor : 24in E248WFP (CZ-0G274H-74263-936-0045)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor - 24in E248WFP (CZ-0G274H-74263-936-02US)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D630 Latitude
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D630 Latitude
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D630 Latitude
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D630 Latitude
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Misc - DellE2208WFP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Misc - Dell 22" E2208WFP Widescreen Flat Panel Mon
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cunningham Lindsey Exchange Upgrade Work - Dec07
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6500
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell PowerEdge R710 Rack Chassis
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell PowerEdge R710
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell PowerEdge R710
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell PowerEdge R710
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco GLC-T=
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco GLC-T=
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco GLC-T=
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco GLC-T=
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell/EMC CX4 DAE DAE4P FC for CX4-120/CX4-240
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	x 3650 M2 IBM Server Part No:794762G
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco WS-CBS3032-DEL-F
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Catalyst 4948, ES Image, 48*10/100/1000+2*10GE(X2) Catalyst 4948 300-Watt AC Power Supply Redundant
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	10GBASE-CX4 X2 Module
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	1m cable for 10GBase-CX4 module
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Catalyst 4500 Gigabit Ethernet Module, 6-Ports
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	1000BASE-T GBIC
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E4310
Land Delition of Children	1	1

17.03.22

f	A Last de la company	Notes described
Getronics Services UK Limited	Asset class description	Asset description Dell EMC CX4-480 bundle
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6510
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	3825 w/AC PWR, 2GE,1SFP, 2NME, 4HWIC, IP Base, 128
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco 3825 SP SERVICES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Four port 10/100 Ethernet switch interface card
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Yellow Cable for Ethernet, Straight-through, RJ-45
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	802.11a, .11g AP, Int Radios, Ants, FCC Cnfg
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco IP Conference StationCisco IP Conference Sta
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E4310 (Lightweight)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	DAE DAE4P FC CX4-120/CX4-240/ CX4-480/CX4-960
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Microwave Link
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ASA-SSM-AIP-10-K9= ASA AIP Security Service Module
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ASA-SSM-AIP-10-K9= ASA AIP Security Service Module
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Enclosure and 300GB 15KRPM 520BPS 4Gb FC CX Disks
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop · Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320 (with SSD)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320 (with SSD)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320 (with SSD)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6520
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6520
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6520
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6520
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6520
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6520
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6320
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Lapton - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420 Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6420
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape drives purchased in September 2011
Later of the Deliving Off Citified		1.0pd arrived performance in September 2013

Page 30

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Tape drives purchased in September 2011
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP Prolaint DL380 G5 Rack-mount Server
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP ProLiant DL380 G8P 2U Rack Mount Server
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	HP ProLiant DL380 G8P 2U Rack Mount Server
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	StorCenter px4-300r Network Storage Server Class
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	StorCenter px4-300r Network Storage Server Class
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Catalyst 2960S 24 GigE, 4 x SFP LAN Base
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Samsung Series 9 · 900X4D SKU No. 2430427 P/No.
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6330
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430 Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited		Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430 Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude E6430
	Campagaga Hamburan	Manuface Dall 249 Herraliani ICS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor - Dell 24" Ultrasharp LED
	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Monitor - Deli 24" Ultrasharp LED Monitor - Deli 24" Ultrasharp LED Monitor - Deli 24" Ultrasharp LED

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Monitor - Dell 24" Ultrasharp LED
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Ultrasharp U2412M 24" LED Monitor Dell Ultrasharp U2412M 24" LED Monitor
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	SNOW Licences
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Subsea 7 - IPS/IDS H/W & Install re Acergy Estate
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	115 Dell Latitude E5430 Laptops
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	40 Dell Laptops E6630
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	40 Dell Laptops E5530
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	DELL 185 LETTITUDE E5430
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Managed Print set up, licences and hardware
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Managed Print set up, licences and hardware
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Westcoast Licences for Unipart
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell 20 E6430 Base with 256SSD./keyboards/mice
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SNOW Licences
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V1 ICTO LAPTOPS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ICTO TIGER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Online services (OLS Licences)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cordy's - BOP licences & install
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	XEN App licences
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SNOW Licences 7500275782
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SNOW Licences 7500275782
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Avamar Licences and support - 1 Year
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V Block Memory
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	7500275782 - SNOW LICENCES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V Block
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V Block additional set up costs
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SaaS Printer Stabilisation Program
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	VCE additional blade memory
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	VCE blade memory
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Citrix XenApp Platinum Edition
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CCL Dell ML6000 Expansion Enclosure, drives and
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	VCE Technology - CMPU-16GB-00-D01 - 16GB DIMM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	VCE Technology - Disk storage
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V Block Memory
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V Block Memory - 1 Year
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CSAT Set Up Fees
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Deli Monitors
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Data Centre Improvements - 3 Year
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	V Block Upgrade Improvements to OLS platform
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Vivinet Assessor
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SML tool
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Get Purchasing Application
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V Block Upgrade
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Buffer Upgrade for Vblock
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V Block Memory
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Veritas NetBackup Appliance
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell laptops
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Computer Equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Computer Equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Deil laptops
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Laptops and accessories
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell 24 Monitor
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Samsung HD Screen
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	VCE CI CORE ELEMENTS (Compute, Storage, Network, V
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Veritas Netbackup Appliance & Storage Shelf
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Inspiron XPS 15 (9550) BNX5533 & accessories
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Inspiron XPS 15 & accessories
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Inspiron XPS 13 & accessories
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Inspiron XPS 15 & accessories
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	OLS - VCE Technology - VCE Core Elements
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Optiflex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco - V block Memory
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Modular Tape Drive
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	PO7500290659 Insight - Netbackup Appliance
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	PO7500290656 - Connectis CMC - Cisco V block Blade
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Inspiron XPS 13 (9360) BNX93607 + accessories
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude E5270 (N103LE5270U12EMEA

Page 32

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude E5570 (N023LE557015EMEA)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude E5470 (S025H2LE547014UKIE)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Docking Spacer Latitude 5000 series
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude E5470
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Trio 8088
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5480
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5580
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell D3100 HD Docking Station
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Advanced E-Port II Replicator
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell P2417H Monitor
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	CS/PowerEdge R430 Server Rack
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V Block Expansion
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V-Block Improvements
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	DIMM Module RAM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SolidFire Storage
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	10GB Base Module
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco - switching hardware
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SPE Client Fee 36 months
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	V block Blade 10GBASE-SR SFP Module
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	UCS Scalability Connector for B460 M4
	Computer Hardware	01lidFire Expansion
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5480
	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5280
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Dell Business Dock WD15
		Dell 24 Monitor P2417H
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 5480 Dell Business Dock WD15
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell 24 Monitor P2417H
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ISPE Client Fee 60 months
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SPE Client Fee 60 months
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	10GB SFP Modules
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	VNX Data Mover 10GB iO Module
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco Firewall
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	VNX5600 Disk upgrade
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco Scaleable biades
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell PowerEdge Server
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Skype Desk Phone
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	OLS Portal
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	OLS Portal
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Networks installation
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Solid State Disks
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Solidfire Storage nodes
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	UPS Solution
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Netback up Appliance
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ASA 5545-X with SW, 8GE Data, 1GE Mgmt, AC, 3DES/A
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco ASR1001-X Chassis, 6 built-in GE, Dual P/S,
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco 5508 Series Wireless Controller for up to 25
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Catalyst Switch
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	(ISC) Test System
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco Catalyst 3850
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Netback up Appliance
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Hard Disk Drives
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Apple Macbook Pro
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Network Switches
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Memory upgrade
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco WS-X6816-10GE Card (Manchester)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Solidfire node (Runcorn)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Apple MacBook Air, Core i5 1.1 GHz
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Solidfire
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	11" iPad pro 256gb + pen + keyboard
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 19W7PC3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 1BRC8C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 4MT98C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 2DDC8C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 1JJ98C3

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 6HT98C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 6HHB8C3
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 J5BB8C3 Latitude 5410 654W7C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 6KHB8C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 DKLX7C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 BREX7C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 JISANGS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 GY6C8C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude 5410 F8PB8C3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco 9000 Router
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco Wireless Access Point
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Cisco Switch
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ASUS Chromebook M3NXCV02R273095
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ASUS Chromebook M3NXCV02R238093
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ASUS Chromebook M3NXCV02R245098
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	ASUS Chromebook M3NXCV02R265097
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Catalyst 9300
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	SIP Gateway
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Deli Latitude 3520 81 D94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 FHD94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 1LD94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 3LD94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 H0994B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 2JD94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 DPD94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 F0994B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 DFD94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 HPD94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Latitude 3520 6LD94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Deil Latitude 3520 G6D94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Deli Latitude 3520 G1994B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Deli Latitude 3520 5KD94B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Deli Latitude 3520 D1994B3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Apple iPad Pro 11" 5G / 256Gb space grey
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Dell Precision Mobile Workstation 5560
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	Surface Laptop - 7500330362
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	PowerEdge R640 Server - Inchinnan
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	XPS Laptop - 7500331285
Getronics Services UK Limited	Computer Hardware	B200 M4 Blades - Runcorn
Getronics Services UK Limited Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Surface laptop
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT - NODE**C AGILISYS LTD**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT - NODE**I
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD** COSTOWICK INSTALLATION EQPT - NODE** AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE - CONSTRUCTION**DATA CEN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS DATA CENT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**DATA CENTRE-
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_DATA CEN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS DATA CEN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_DATA CEN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**DATA CENTRE-SER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTRE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHER ORDERS HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AGILISYS LTD**ITS_DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	AIMIA COALITION LOYALTY UK LTD.**DATA CENTRE-CUSTO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MONDIAL ASSISTANCE**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT - N
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MONDIAL ASSISTANCE**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ARROW GLOBAL LIMITED**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ARROW GLOBAL LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BALFOUR BEATTY WORKPLACE LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUST
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BBVA, S.A.**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_DATA CENTR

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BBVA, S.A.**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DAT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BBVA, S.A.**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**DATA CENTRE-SERVE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BRINK'S EMEA S.A.S.**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CLOUD CENTRIC NETWORK GEN4 DC PILOT**DATA CENTRE -
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CLOUD CENTRIC NETWORK GEN4 DC PILOT**DATA CENTRE-C
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CLOUD CENTRIC NETWORK GEN4 DC PILOT**DATA CENTRE-S
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BALFOUR BEATTY WORKPLACE LIMITED**CUSTOMER INSTALL
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COFELY WORKPLACE LIMITED**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQ
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COFELY WORKPLACE LIMITED**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COFELY WORKPLACE LIMITED**ITS_DATA CENTRE-ORDERS S
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COFELY WORKPLACE LIMITED**ITS_DATA CENTRE-ORDERS S
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COFELY WORKPLACE LIMITED**ITS_DATA CENTRE-ORDERS S
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COFELY WORKPLACE LIMITED**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHER OR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COFELY WORKPLACE LIMITED**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHER OR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COFELY WORKPLACE LIMITED**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHER OR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COLLAB - SOLUXIES INFORMÉTICAS DE COMUNICAÇÃO E CO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COMPUTE CAPACITY ON VCLOUD & AGILE INFRASTRUCTURE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	EUROP ASSISTANCE LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR EUROP ASSISTANCE LTD**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS DAT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	FERRATUM OYJ**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER RACKS**DCS_ FERRATUM OYJ**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER RACKS**DCS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	FERRATUM OYI**ITS DATA CENTRE-ORDERS SOFTWARE**ITS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	FERRATUM OYI**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHER ORDERS HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	FERRATUM OYJ**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHER ORDERS HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	KELLY SERVICES MANAGEMENT SPRL**CUSTOMER INSTALLAT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	KELLY SERVICES MANAGEMENT STRL**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOM
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LIMITLESS INTERNET SOLUTIONS LTD**DCS_DATA CENTRE-
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MAKO GLOBAL**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS DATA CENTR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MAKO GLOBAL**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MAKO GLOBAL**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MAKO GLOBAL**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MAKO GLOBAL**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MAKO GLOBAL**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_DATA CE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHER ORDERS HARDWA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKS & CLERK** TS_DATA CENTRE-SERVERS** TS_DATA C
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MONDIAL ASSISTANCE**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DAT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MONDIAL ASSISTANCE**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MONDIAL ASSISTANCE**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	**DELIVERY**IT-HARDWARE **ITED 425722 // 1 V THINKRAD V250 INTEL CODE IS
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	**ITSR 425732 // 1 X THINKPAD X250, INTEL CORE I5- CAPTURE ORDERS IN PROTO**BUSINESS APPLICATION**IT-
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	CM2000**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER RACKS**DCS_DATA C
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	**CUSTOMER ORDER RECLASS ERO**ITS_CUSTOMER ORDERS-
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CMS FABRIC SWITCH INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE UK POWER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT**B
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT**B
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT**B
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT**B
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT**I
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT**I
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	DATA COPPER MINOR FIBRE WORKS CSP Q4**CUSTOMER INS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	DATA HALL 11 FITOUT FOR COLO**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CMS - CAPACITY ON EMC MANAGED STORAGE AND BACKUP P
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ADD EMC MANAGED STORAGE CAPACITY USING NEW VNX STO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ADD EMC MANAGED STORAGE CAPACITY USING NEW VNX STO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT**I
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT**!
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BUILD THE CLOUD DATA STORAGE CAPABILITY AND PROPOS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ISU14361 EOL CRITICAL FIREWALL**BUSINESS APPLICATI
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	iSU14361 EOL CRITICAL FIREWALL**IT HARDWARE**IT-HA

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ITS NTEGRA SUPPORT**BUSINESS APPLICATION**IT-BUSIN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ITS OPERATIONAL TRANSFORMATION**BUSINESS APPLICATI
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ITS REVENUE DATA DELIVERY**BUSINESS APPLICATION**!
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MITS COMPETITIVE POSITIONING MAINTENANCE 2014**CMS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MITS COMPETITIVE POSITIONING MAINTENANCE 2014**CMS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BUILD THE CLOUD DATA STORAGE CAPABILITY AND PROPOS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	OPERATIONAL TRANSFORMATION**BUSINESS APPLICATION**
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POP'IN VERNE GLOBALS 45 MW ISLANDIC FACILITY.**DAT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POWERGATE NOC FITOUT**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POWERGATE NOC FITOUT**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BUILD THE CLOUD DATA STORAGE CAPABILITY AND PROPOS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CAPACITY UPGRADE ON EMC STORAGE IN UK AND DE**CMS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CAPACITY UPGRADE ON EMC STORAGE IN UK AND DE**CMS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CMS - CAPACITY ON EMC MANAGED STORAGE AND BACKUP P
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CMS - CAPACITY ON EMC MANAGED STORAGE AND BACKUP P
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CMS BACKUP NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE UPGARDE IN UK**C
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ADD CAPACITY USING EMC STORAGE IN UK POWERG
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ADD CAPACITY USING SOLIDFIRE ARRAY IN UK PO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ADD CAPACITY USING SOLIDFIRE ARRAY IN UK PO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA TO ADD EMC MANAGED BACKUP CAPACITY USING NEW D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	DC INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE FOR VNX AND DD890 IN UK* DC INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE FOR VNX AND DD890 IN UK*
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	EMC STORAGE AND BACKUP PLATFORM IN UK FOR VCLO9UD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Q3-2012 CAP LABOUR - CC 0876 FOR JUL-12**CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	EMC SWICH ESTATE**CMS SOLUTIONS HARDWARE**ITS CMS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INTERNAL IT BACKUP INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE IN UK**C
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INTERNAL IT STORAGE INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE IN UK**
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INTERNAL IT STORAGE INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE IN UK**
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	REMOTE HANDS-BOOK TO BILL PROCESS EXCELLENCE**DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	S10203 - ENTERPRISE ARCHITECTURE TOOL**CMS INTERNA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	S10203 - ENTERPRISE ARCHITECTURE TOOL**CMS SOLUTIO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SIP - ASSET DISCOVERY & SCANNING**DATA CENTRE - SO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SIP - ASSET DISCOVERY & SCANNING**DATA CENTRE-CUST
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SIP - MALWARE DETECTION**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**I
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SIP - MALWARE DETECTION**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SMART LIVE CASINO**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BAU COMPUTE CAPACITY UPGRADE**IT HARDWARE**IT-HARD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CLOUD CENTRIC NETWORK**BUSINESS APPLICATION**IT-BU
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CLOUD INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE IN FOUR DATA CENTERS-
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COMPUTE CAPACITY ON VCLOUD & AGILE INFRASTRUCTURE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COMPUTE CAPACITY UPDGRADE ON VCLOUD INFRASTRUCTURE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COMPUTE CAPACITY UPDGRADE ON VCLOUD INFRASTRUCTURE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA FOR BAU COMPUTE CAPACITY UPGRADE**CMS INTERNAL
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CPA FOR BAU COMPUTE CAPACITY UPGRADE**CMS SOLUTION
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	OPERATIONAL READINESS OF UCS IN POWERGATE**CMS SOL
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ORACLE MANAGED HOSTING LICENCES - 2013**CMS SOLUTI
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POWERGATE NOC FITOUT**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DAT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SAP CLOUD SERVICE VENDOR INTEGRATION PROJECT**BUSI
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INTRODUCE SOLIDFIRE STORAGE IN NL-AMSTERDAM DC**IT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	PRESILIENT INSOURCE AND TRANSFORMATION PROJECT**CM
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Q1-2013 BUFFER CAPACITY FOR EMC MANAGED STORAGE**D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	Q1-2013 BUFFER CAPACITY FOR EMC MANAGED STORAGE**D Q-2 2013 BUFFER CAPACITY FOR EMC MANAGED STORAGE A
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	······································
Connectis CIVIC UK	Computer Hardware	STORAGE CAPACITY UPGRADE IN EXISTING EMC STORAGE A STORAGE CAPACITY UPGRADE IN EXISTING EMC STORAGE A
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	STORAGE CAPACITY OPGRADE IN EXISTING EMC STORAGE A
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	TRANSACTION NETWORK SERVICES UK LIMITED**DCS DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SAP CLOUD SERVICE VENDOR INTEGRATION PROJECT**IT H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SAP CLOUD SERVICE VENDOR INTEGRATION PROJECT**IT S
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SMART OFFICE STRATEGIC**BUSINESS APPLICATION**IT-B
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SPEADBOAT SERVICE PROGRAM**CMS INTERNAL SYSTEMS HA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SPEADBOAT SERVICE PROGRAM**CMS INTERNAL SYSTEMS HA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SPEADBOAT SERVICE PROGRAM**CMS INTERNAL SYSTEMS SO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SPEADBOAT SERVICE PROGRAM**CMS SOLUTIONS HARDWARE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SPEADBOAT SERVICE PROGRAM**CMS SOLUTIONS HARDWARE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SPEADBOAT SERVICE PROGRAM**CMS SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VCLOUD BACKUP AS A SERVICE**CMS INTERNAL SYSTEMS H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VCLOUD BACKUP AS A SERVICE**DATA CENTRE - CONSTRUC
h		

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VCLOUD BACKUP AS A SERVICE**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	STORAGE CAPACITY UPGRADE IN WGC**CMS SOLUTIONS HAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	STORAGE CAPACITY UPPGRADE IN WGC VCLOUD ENVOIRMENT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VMAX END OF LIFE REPLACEMENT IN WELWYN GARDEN**BUS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VCLOUD BACKUP AS A SERVICE**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VCLOUD BACKUP AS A SERVICE**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VCLOUD DRAAS**CMS SOLUTIONS HARDWARE**CMS SOLUTION
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VCLOUD DRAAS**CMS SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE**CMS SOLUTION
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VCLOUD MIGRATION SERVICE(RACEMI)**BUSINESS APPLICA
Connectis CMC UK		WGC EOL VCLOUD TRANSFORMATION**BUSINESS APPLICATIO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WGC EOL VCLOUD TRANSFORMATION**IT HARDWARE**IT-HAR
	Computer Hardware	
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	RBS GLOBAL BANKING MARKETS**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**I
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	RBS GLOBAL BANKING MARKETS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	RBS GLOBAL BANKING MARKETS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SDU N.V.**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTRE-SER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SDU UITGEVERS B.V.**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT - N
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SDU N.V.**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SDU N.V.**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SDU N.V.**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SDU N.V.**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE.**DATA CEN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ACT TELECONFERENCING LTD**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**I
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ACT TELECONFERENCING LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SKANDINAVISKA ENSKILDA BANKEN AB**DATA CENTRE-CUST
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SKANDINAVISKA ENSKILDA BANKEN AB**DCS DATA CENTRE-
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ADMIRAL SPORTSBETTING (UK) LTD.**DATA CENTRE-CUSTO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ADVANCE VIDEO SOLUTION PROTOTYPE(HUAWELL)**DATA CE
		ADVANCE VIDEO SOLUTION PROTOTYPE(HUAWELL)**DATA CE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SMART LIVE CASINO** DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SMART LIVE CASINO**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ARL MOBILE LTD** DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ASPECT CAPITAL**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DATA CE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ASPEN RE**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SMC PNEUMATICS (U.K.) LIMITED**CUSTOMER INSTALLATI
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SMC PNEUMATICS (U.K.) LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOME
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BIRD & BIRD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BIRD & BIRD**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER RACKS**DCS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BLOOMBERG**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT - NODE**ITS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BRIT GROUP SERVICES**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BRIT GROUP SERVICES**DCS DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER RACK
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BT PLC (CREDIT SUISSE)**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT
Connectis CMC UK		BT PLC (CREDIT SUISSE)**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT
	Computer Hardware	CANADA LIFE**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS DATA CENT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CERNER LIMITED**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER RACKS**DC
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	CERNER LIMITED**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER RACKS**DC
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	COLLIERS INTERNATIONAL UK PLC**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOME
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	DATA CITY EXCHANGE HOLDINGS LTD**CUSTOMER INSTALLA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ELECTRONIC SOLUTIONS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	EUROPEAN PAYMENT SERVICES LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOME
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED** DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED** DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED ** DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
Connectis CMC UK		SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMEN II SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**D
	Computer Hardware	
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**I
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SOURCE UK SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**!
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	EXTREME LIVE GAMING LIMITED**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTO
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	FIL INTERNATIONAL**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GKFX**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER RACKS**DCS_DATA CEN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GOOGLE UK LTD** DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_DATA CE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GOOGLE UK LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**DATA
COTHECUS CIVIC UK		

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GOOGLE UK LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GOOGLE UK LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GOOGLE UK LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GOOGLE UK LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	STOLT-TANKERS BV**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	STOLT-TANKERS BV**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	STOLT-TANKERS BV**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**!
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	STOLT-TANKERS BV**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VMAX END OF LIFE REPLACEMENT IN WELWYN GARDEN**IT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GOOGLE UK LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GOOGLE UK LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**iTS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	GOOGLE UK LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**iTS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	H CLARKSON & CO LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HISCOX INS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DAT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HOSTED VIRTUAL DESKTOP V3(DAAS) EXCL HVD V2**BUSIN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HOSTED VIRTUAL DESKTOP V3(DAAS) EXCL HVD V2**IT HA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HR ACCESS SOLUTIONS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HR ACCESS SOLUTIONS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE HR ACCESS SOLUTIONS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HR ACCESS SOLUTIONS**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA HR ACCESS SOLUTIONS SAS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	HR ACCESS SOLUTIONS SAS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARD HR ACCESS SOLUTIONS SAS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	T & D LIMITLESS WEB LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK		HR ACCESS SOLUTIONS SAS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	HR ACCESS SOLUTIONS SAS** DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HTK LIMITED**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS DATA CENT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HTK LIMITED **DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**DATA C
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HTK LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HTK LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HTK LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HTK LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HTK LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	HTK LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTRE-
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	IBM WARWICK DATA CENTRE**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**I
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	IBM WARWICK DATA CENTRE**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	IBM WARWICK DATA CENTRE**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INFOSYS · MONOPRIX**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**DATA C
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VMAX STORAGE CAPACITY UPGRADE IN INTERNAL IT**BUSI
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ING BANK N.V.**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DATA CEN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ING BANK N.V.**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ING BANK N.V.**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**!TS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ING BANK N.V.**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ING BANK N.V.**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INTERPUBLIC GIS (UK) LIMITED**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INTERPUBLIC GIS (UK) LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INTERPUBLIC GIS (UK) LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INTERPUBLIC GIS (UK) LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	INTERPUBLIC GIS (UK) LIMITED**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHE
Connectis CIVIC UK	Computer Hardware	INTL GLOBAL CURRENCIES LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	KDDI EUROPE LTD**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DATA C KDDI EUROPE LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**IT
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LATITUDE COMMUNICATIONS LTD**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS IN ADMINISTRATION**CUSTOMER INSTAL
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS IN ADMINISTRATION **CUSTOMER INSTAL
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS IN ADMINISTRATION **CUSTOMER INSTAL
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS IN ADMINISTRATION**CUSTOMER INSTAL
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS IN ADMINISTRATION ** DATA CENTRE - S
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS IN ADMINISTRATION ** DATA CENTRE - S
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS IN ADMINISTRATION** DATA CENTRE-CUS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS IN ADMINISTRATION** DATA CENTRE-CUS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS IN ADMINISTRATION** DATA CENTRE-SER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEHMAN BROTHERS INTERNATIONAL (EUROPE) (IN ADMINIS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LEONTEQ AG**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHER ORDERS HARDWARE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LLOYDS OF LONDON**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION CABLE**CUS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LLOYDS OF LONDON**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT - NOD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LNR PARTNERS EUROPE LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARD
·····		

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	LSE PROXIMITY HOSTING** DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKEL INTERNATIONAL SERVICES LIMITED**DCS_DATA CE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKITSERV LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKITSERV LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MARKITSERV LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE*
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MCI WORLDCOM LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MCI WORLDCOM LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**!
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MITS FOUNDATION PRODUCT MAINTENANCE 2013**CMS INTE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MITS FOUNDATION PRODUCT MAINTENANCE 2013**CMS SOLU
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	MORGAN STANLEY**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT LLP**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT LLP**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOME
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	PHOENIX IT SERVICES LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POALIM ASSET MANAGEMENT**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POALIM ASSET MANAGEMENT**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VMWARE UK LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POWERPLATE**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DATA CENTRE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POWERPLATE**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_DATA CENTR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POWERPLATE**DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENTRE-S
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	PRIORITY PASS LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	PROXIMITY LONDON LIMITED** DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	REDWOOD TELECOMMUNICATIONS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER H
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	REMOTE HANDS-BOOK TO BILL PROCESS EXCELLENCE**DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	REUTERS LIMITED**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT - NODE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC**DCS_DATA CENTRE-CUSTOM
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SAPIENT**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DATA CENTRE-NE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SAVILLS PLC**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SAVILLS PLC**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_DA SEB IT SERVICE**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_DATA C
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	SEB IT SERVICE**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SEB IT SERVICE**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SEB IT SERVICE **DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SEB IT SERVICE **DATA CENTRE-SERVERS**ITS_DATA CENT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SIP - MALWARE DETECTION**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARD
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SMARTGAMES TECHNOLOGIES LTD**ITS_DATA CENTRE-OTHER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SUN MICROSYSTEMS**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SUN MICROSYSTEMS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**!
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SUN MICROSYSTEMS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**!
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SUPER DERIVATIVES UK LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WEBER-STEPHEN PRODUCTS (U.K.) LTD**CUSTOMER INSTAL
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	TIPP24 OPERATING SERVICES LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOME
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	TRANSACTION NETWORK SERVICES (UK) LIMITED**DATA CE
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	T-SYSTEMS LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ULTRA COMMUNICATIONS**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ULTRA COMMUNICATIONS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	UNIVERSAL MUSIC OPERATIONS LIMITED**CUSTOMER INSTA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VCLOUD BACKUP AS A SERVICE**DATA CENTRE - PRODUCTS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WILLIAMS LEA**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DATA CENT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WILLIAMS LEA**DATA CENTRE - NETWORK**ITS_DATA CENT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WILLIAMS LEA**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WILLIAMS LEA**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WILLIAMS LEA**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WILLIAMS LEA LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR
<u></u>	Computer Hardware	WILLIAMS LEA LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WILLIAMS LEA LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR WILLIAMS LEA LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware Computer Hardware	VIRGIN MEDIA LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VOXCLEVER LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWAR
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VTB CAPITAL PLC**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**IT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VTB CAPITAL PLC**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**IT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WARNER MUSIC UK LTD (WARNER BROS)**DATA CENTRE-CUS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WPP 2005 LTD**DATA CENTRE - SOFTWARE**ITS_DATA CEN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WPP 2005 LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**DATA
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WPP 2005 LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE **ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WPP 2005 LTD**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS_D
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WARNER MUSIC UK LTD (WARNER BROS)**DATA CENTRE-CUS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WARNER MUSIC UK LTD (WARNER BROS)**DATA CENTRE-SER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WELWYN HALL HIBU UK BUILD OUT**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOME
h		

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WINTERFLOOD SECURITIES**CUSTOMER INSTALLATION EQPT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	WTMS**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER HARDWARE**ITS DATA CENT
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	EMI MUSIC UK HOLDCO LIMITED**DATA CENTRE-CUSTOMER
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BAU COMPUTE CAPACITY UPGRADE**BUSINESS APPLICATION
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	UCS B200 M4 w/o CPU, mem, drive bays, 2.60 GHz E5-2
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Dell XPS 13
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Additional Cisco blades - UCS
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	851937-B21 - HP DL360 G9 64GB
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Networking Hardware
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	BTP/XPS 13 9350/Core i5-6200U
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	ENUKF5482-01 Cisco
Connectis CMC UK		Addition RAM
	Computer Hardware	
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	18424-M0008-NETBACKUP APPLIAN
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Divers Laptops
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Dell XPS 13 9360 2in1
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	10GBASE-SRL SFP+ (Short Reach Lite)
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SolidFire SF19210 Model-CAP,-P
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	10GBASE-SRL SFP+ (Short Reach
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	VNXB 25X2.5 6G SAS EXP DAE-FIELD INST
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Cisco UCS B200 M3
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	8424-M0020
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	755258-B2-HP DL360 Gen9 8SFF CTO Server
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	SFP-10G-LR-S=10GBASE-LR SFP Module Entreprise-clas
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	POWEREDGE_R640 Dell PowerEdge R640 Motherboard
Connectis CMC UK	Computer Hardware	Server collection - quote SQ232288
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX270
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - D610
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex 745DT
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Computer 2000 invoice 8024437693
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex D755
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optipiex D755
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Nokia IP390 Hardware
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Offsite tape backup services
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Latitude E6500
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited		Desktop - GX270
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
	Computer Hardware	Desktop - GX620
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex GX620
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Desktop - Optiplex DT755
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Laptop - Latitude D630
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Computer Hardware	Vtesse Networks Upgrade
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer software	Licencing to upgrade Cisco CUCM and UCCE to v11.6
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	AIR CONDITIONING UNIT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	UPS INSTALATION FINANCE LEASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	OP/1508035 FINANCE LEASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	AD35695 FINANCE LEASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	SUN FIRE 15K
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	SE9960 BASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	COMPUTER EQUIP INSTALLATION & COMMISSIONING
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	SUN BOX FINANCE LEASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	2004104923 (PART) FINANCE LEASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	REVALUATION - LEASE COMPUTER EQUIP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	OP/1386436 FINANCE LEASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	SUN MICRO SYSTEM EXPANSION
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	SECURICOR HARDWARE NEEDS ASSET 4833 FINANCE LEASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	RAC Managed Print - H/W & Install.
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	Econocom 6000670,71,72,6000727
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	V Block ENUKF5427-03
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	V Block/online Services ENUKF5427-05
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware	V-Block - Fin Lease Schedule 08
OTHER COURTS NAMED COMES I UK I URBITARDI	Finance leased computer hardware	V-Block - Fin Lease Schedule 09
	Florence Japanel	M. BLOCK Evansian. Class Fig. Language and A.C.
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance leased computer hardware Office Machinery & Equipment	V-BLOCK Expansion - Cisco Fin. Lease schedule 10 N/K: TOOL BOXES (SEE ASSET 0031): JNL 8096 31/12/9

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	N/K: TOOL BOXES (SEE ASSET 0031): JNL 8096 31/12/9
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	N/K: TOOL BOXES (SEE ASSET 0031): JNL 8096 31/12/9
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	N/K: TOOL BOXES : JNL 8096 31/12/95
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960021: 20 * ENGINEERS TOOL KITS: INV 789475
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960050: 1 * VARIOUS ENGINEERS TOOLS: INV 1138072
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960003: 8 * VARIOUS ENGINEERS TOOL KITS: INV 46919
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960050: 1 SET OF ENGINEERS TOOLS: INV 1138072
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960021: 1 * 9.6V CORDLESS B&D BD9052 HAMMER DRILL
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 1 * AL90 VACUUM CLEANER SERIAL NO. E31542:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 1 SET OF ENGINEERS TOOLS: INV 1723494
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	N/A
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 1 * TC12 TOOL CASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960021: 3 * WALKERS SOLDERING IRONS 15 WATT 24V &
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960021: 3 * NO. 18159 BLACK TOOL CASES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960021: 3 * TOOL KITS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960148: 1 * HPT C-GV 36X17: INV 9633807
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960148: 1 * HPT C-GV 48X21: INV 9633807
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 2 * FIBREGLASS PENCIL; 10*SERVISOL AIR DUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 4 * ISO-TECH IDM17 (836-360): INV 2639584
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 5 * ENGINEER TOOL KITS - VARIOUS ITEMS: IN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 2 * ANTLER TOOL CASES: INV 401846 960023: 2 * USR COURIER DUAL V34 EXT MODEM: INV 19
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	960021: 4 * INTERFAKER MKIV B/O BOX R (654-540): I
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960021: 4 1 INTERFACE WIND B/O BOX N (654-540): 1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 3 * SW25 MODEL PG019 DIGI M/M: INV 960023
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 2 * MASTER PC TOOL KIT UK VERSION: INV 160
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: SUPPLY OF MISC. COMPAQ SPECIAL, SVCE AIDS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: SUPPLY OF MISC. COMPAQ SPECIAL, SVCE AIDS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960165: 1 * INSTAPAK SYSTEMS S/PACKER 901 PURCHASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960165: 1 * INSTAPAK PARTS SPEEDYPACKER TABLE: IN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 1 * LASERVAC VACUUM CLEANER UK MODEL: INV
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 6 * SPLINE KEY .92/2.4MM 6 FLUTE: INV 1549
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 2 * ANTLEC TOOL CASES D435: INV 488632
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960022: 6 * INSERTION TOOL FOR IDC TERMINAL STRIPS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 1 * OLIVETTI O.P.S TOOL KIT WITH CASE: INV
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 1 * MASTER PC TOOL KIT UK VERSION PART NO.
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 7 * DC 600 DRIVE CLEANERS PART NO. CC5129:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 5 * AEROSOL DUSTERS PART NO. CC5147: INV 1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 2 * 619-216 POLYPROP TOOL CASE: INV 492777
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960022: 2 * TAXAN GTS UB 1MB ISA CARD: INV 210579
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960022: 2 * INT DX4 33-100MHZ DX O/DRIVE EBOXDX400
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960022: 2 * OLIVETTI PCS44 16MB MODULE: INV 210579
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 1 * TOOL KIT: INV 4233674
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 10 * 52F7034:CONNECTORS, SOCKET TYPE NO. 1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	960023: 10 * OPB704: OPTO SWITCH: INV 70470
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	970042: 2 * CRISP INSERTION/EXTRACTION 080783: INV
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	970042: 2 * ANTLER TOOL CASES D445: INV 515555
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	970042: 1 * P6998 SONY PROMO 20 PK 3.5 DSHDF&CD RO
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	970042: TOOL KIT: INV 6075977 970042: 1 * TERMINATION TOOL FOR KATT, 110 & KRONE
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	970058: 4 * 610-950 H/HELD METER T1008: INV 655355
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	970058: 1 * TC12 DRAPER TOOLCASES: INV 521423
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	970058: 2 * DRAPER LIGHTWEIGHT ATTACHED TOOL CASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	MULTIMETER:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	INSTALLATION CHARGE: DP1000 SOFTWARE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	CHISHOLM GRP IRON HEXAGONAL 1KG WEIGHT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	WITH FLAT PLATE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	CHISHOLM GRP IRON HEXAGONAL 1KG WEIGHT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	WITH A FLATE PLATE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	CHISHOLM GRP IRON HEXAGONAL 1KG WEIGHT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	EDMUNDSON ELEC POWER BREAKER H02 X 270
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	AUTOPIA TERAKAT FLIGHTCASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	AUTOPIA TERAKAT FLIGHTCASE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	AUTOPIA TERAKAT FLIGHT CASE O/NIGHT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	WITH A FLAT PLATE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	WITH A FLAT PLATE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	CHISHOLM GRP IRON HEXAGONAL 1 KG WEIGHT
		MULTIMETER/TOOL KIT:

Page 41 17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TOOL CASE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	SOLD IRON/FLUKE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	VARIOUS TOOLS:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	VARIOUS TOOLS:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TOOL KIT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	FIELD SERVICE KIT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	OSCILLOSCOPE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	IT 1000/THYRISTOR:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	ROTEK 0970:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	FLUKE 51/PROBE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	W\SHOP MATTING:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	EDMUNDSON ELEC POWER BREAKER H02 X200
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	10 KWATT AIR CONDITIONING, CABLING &: INSTALLATION
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	1 X HYDROVANE 501 PURS10, SERIAL NO. 501-001236:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	1 X IPAS 2000 VOID FILL MACHINE, SERIAL NO.101: PALLET TRUCK 269A003N X1: SACK TRUCK 640R037N X1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	1 X 3 YOUNGMANS 3.5 MTR TRIPLE LADDER: 4 X PAIRS L VARIOUS HAND & POWER TOOLS:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	2X AM273 FLIGHTCASES:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL0543: TYPEWRITER AP610: Y43213551
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL0544: FICHET BAUCHE COMPACT 50 SAFE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PELOS82: SACK BARROW:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL0583: FOLDING STEPS:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL0584: RACKING:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL1667: SAFE FOR NUCLEAR ELECTRIC LICENCES:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL1919: PCB STORAGE RACKING:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL1920: FORK LIFT STACKER TRUCK: 3A104428
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL1946: CONDUCTIVE SHELVING:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL2044: DEXION RACKING:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PEL2192: CONDUCTIVE SHELVING:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0329: TEST EQUIP OSCILLOSCOPE 2465B: 134496
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0330: TEST EQUIP PROTOCOL ANALYSER 4951C: 2751F
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0568: TEST EQUIP ISOLAN 1105-0: MA30098
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0571: TEST EQUIP LAN ANALYSER 4762A:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0572: TEST EQUIP ISOLAN MONITOR 1140: 10647
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0814: PRIORSCOPE * 2:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0817: MONITOR 1140-0 BDN:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0823: OTDR Q8460: 92770033
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0824: OTDR PLUG-IN Q84606: 92860010
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0825: OTDR PLUG-IN Q84605 850NM: 3260011
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL0968: OTDR Q8460A + FLOPPY DRIVE: 12770076 TEL1291: HP WAN PROTOCOL ANALYZER: 3125A02647
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL1471: 3C1105-0 ISOLAN TEST UNIT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL1471: SC1103-0 ISOLAN TEST OWN: TEL1493: DATA I/O 2900 PROGRAMMER: 20012691
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL1538: PULSE FUNCTION GENERATOR:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL1566: PORTABLE PROTOCOL ANALYSER: AF-0045
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL1578: FDDI MODULE FOR TEL1566: G-0124
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL1696: W+G PROTOCOL ANALYSER DA30: AK-0011
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL1761: ANRITSU LIGHT METER:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2416: SYSTEM MBT 101AE 230V:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2429: NETSCOUT ENTERPRISE FDDI PIROBE: 30025221
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2430: NETSCOUT ANALYSER PROBE: 30025214
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2431: NETSCOUT ANALYZER PROBE: 30025215
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2432: NETSCOUT ANALYZER PROBE: 30025216
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2508: NETSCOUT DUAL INTERFACE: 30025133
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2509: NETSCOUT MANAGER: 4000018689V0410
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2536: SUPERSTACK II HUB TR 12- PORT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2575: CISCO2514 ISDN BRI ROUTER & SWARE: SN2577
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2576: CISCO2513 DUAL SERIAL ROUTER: SN25833192
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2577: CISCO2509 ACCESS SERVER: SN25775236
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2578: CISCO2514 ISDN BRI ROUTER: SN25771066
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2579: CISCO 2503 ISDN ROUTER: SN25757745
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2580: CISCO 2503 ISDN ROUTER: SN25757743
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2581: CISCO2513 DUAL SERIAL ROUTER: SN25883190
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2582: CISCO 2513 DUAL SERIAL ROUTER: SN25833194
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2583: CISCO 4500 & MEMORY: SN45550702
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2584: CISCO 5000 MEMEORY & POWER SUPPLY: SN6603
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TEL2671: 12 PORT SUPERSTACK II HUB:

Page 42 17.09.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Necet description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Asset description TES0695: UNIVERSAL COUNTER/TIMER 160MHZ:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0721: PC PORTABLE - TOSHIBA T3200SX 40MB: 10014
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0722: PC PORTABLE - TOSHIBA T3200SX 40MB: 12014
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0723: PC PORTABLE - TOSHIBA T3200SX 40MB:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0724: PC PORTABLE - TOSHIBA T3200SX 40MB:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TESO727: TOKEN RING ANALYSER KIT: 89196
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0728: TOKEN RING ANALYSER KIT: 89197
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TESO754: FIBRE OPTIC TEST ASSEMBLY:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0755: FIBRE OPTIC PATCHCORD STIL TO FSD:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0756: TRANSCEIVERS SST + TAP X 7:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0838: V8004/SC4 SPEC:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0897: PC - TOSHIBA 3200SX PORTABLE: 03113120E
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0898: PC - TOSHIBA 3200SX PORTABLE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0920: SPIDERANALYZER KIT T/RING WITH HLD: 89366
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0962: TOKEN RING ANALYSER KIT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0969: TOKEN RING ANALYSER KIT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES0970: 12 SLOT CHASSIS-SYNOPTICS 3000-04:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1045: ISOLAN TEST UNIT - 1105:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1049: SUNNET MGR - TOKEN RING CARD:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1050: LIGHT POWER METER ML9002A:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1132: GANG COPIER - PP40/M101: 54263/54272
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1255: SYNOPTICS 692-1:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1302: HP1630G:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1425: DATAMIZER HB-2000S: 56304101
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1426: DATAMIZER HB-2000S: 56304102 TES1445: OSCILLOSCOPE TEK/TAS485:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1508: ASCEND MULTIBAND MGT DEVICE 2 PORT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1508: ASCEND MULTIBAND MGT DEVICE 2 PORT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1591: COLOSSUS CLOOUR PORTABLE 486 PC:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1723: SHIVA - 8 PORT LANROVER: LE112935
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1889: PROTOCAL ANALSYER - ETHERNET * 7:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1881: PROTOCOL ANALYSER - ETHERNET * 7:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1882: PROTOCOL ANALYSER - TOKEN RING * 8:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES1883: PROTOCOL ANALYSER - TOKEN RING * 8:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2141: FRONTIER M6050/16 WAN/ENET PROBE: 1030013
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2142: FRONTIER M6050/16 WAN/ENET PROBE: 1030013
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2154: ISDN NETWOR SIMULATOR: 95050008-19246/05
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2179: CISCO NP-1F-D-MM= FDDI NW PROCESSOR: 1682
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2180: CISCO NP-2E= PCA,TOP,4000,2E,SPARE: 1841
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2182: SYNOPTICS 3517SA-08: 2815393
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2183: SHIVA UPG-LPE-35-1MB: 4690486
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2188: E/NET & T/RING PROTOCOL ANALYSER SW:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2189: E/NET & T/RING PROTOCOL ANALYSER SW:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2190: E/NET & T/RING PROTOCOL ANALYSER SW:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2191: E/NET & T/RING PROTOCOL ANALYSER SW:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2206: CISCO 4000M + CSF-G4:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2284: SEAWARD PAT 2000I MAINS TESTER:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2297: K-384 ISDN SIMULATORS:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2333: SEAGATE ENTERPRISE NCTR LICENCE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2334: FRONTIER M7103ET/32:
Getropies Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2417: ACCESS SWITCH + DIGITAL MODEM:
Getropics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2423: FDDI SAS/DAS INTERFACE WITH 16 RAM:
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2452: NETSCOUT ANALYZER PROBE X 2: 3/18566 & 3/ TES2453: 2 X GXPRO WITH 17"' OPTIFLEX: KJLWP & KH
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2670: PROBE EQUIPMENT - FAST ETHERNET TAP:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2674: NETSCOUT PROBE FOR WAN TOKEN RING: 103001
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2678: OPTIPLEX GXPRO 200 DESK TOP: KXDKC
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2679: OPTIPLEX GXPRO 200 DESKTOP: KXDKF
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2682: SHIVA ACCESS PORT ISON ROUTER:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TES2683: SHIVA ACCESS PORT ISDN ROUTER:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	256MB DIMMS MEMORY UPGRADE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	PENTIUM PROCESSOR 6
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP Colour LaserJet 4500 - 16ppm mono, 4ppm Colour
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	IBM RS/6000 SYSTEM MODEL F50
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	5008 OCTAL PORT SUNC LINK MODULE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	AG2111001 1200HM DUAL PORT LINK MODULE FOR 120
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	50021 QUAD PORT TOKEN RING LINK MODULE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	2 X WG LEVEL 1 MK 1000 PROTOTYPES, INCLUDING

Page 43 17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	2 X LB HACKNEY LEVEL 2 MK 1000 KIOSKS PLUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	DELL POWEREDGE 2300-PRIMARY DOMAIN CONTROLLER AND
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	DELL POWEREDGE 6300-WEBSERVER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	DELL POWEREDGE 6300-DATABASE SERVER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	DELL POWERVAULT 651F
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	On-site installation (Maintenance for Network
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Support for s/w licences for Type 'A' (SW-xxTYPEA
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Support for s/w licences Type B
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Support for s/w licences Type 'B'
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Network health console (for Unix) SW-xx Console
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Lan/Wan health SW-xxLAWACON
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Frame relay analysis SW-xxFRLYMOD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	ATM analysis module SW-xxATMAMOD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Router/Switch reporting analysis SW-xxRTSWCON
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Remote Poller SW-xxRMPLCON
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Service level reporting module SW-xxSLVRAPP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Type 'A' database licences (Fr, etc) SW-xxTYPEAEXP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Type 'B' Database licences (Lan/Wan) SW-xxTYPEBEXP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Type 'C' database licences (RMDN2) SW-xxTYPECEXP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	ADDITIONAL PROCESSOR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	512 MB MEMORY NICHOLAS DREDGE ROOKSLEY
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	SMART 2/D4 ARRAY CONTROLLER 9.1 GB HDU NICHOLAS DREDGE
	Office Machinery & Equipment	REDUNDANT PSU,NICHOLAS DREDGE ROOKSLEY
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	PROLIANT 1850R, NICHOLAS DREDGE ROOKSLEY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	64MB MEMORY, NICHOLAS DREDGE ROOKSLEY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	SMART Z/DH CONTROLLER, NICHOLAS DREDGE ROOKSLEY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9.1GB HDU PLUGGABLE DIST, NICHOLAS DREDGE ROOKSLEY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9.1 GB HDU FIXED DIST NICHOLAS DREDGE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	REDUNDANT PSG,ROOKSLEY NICHOLAS DREDGE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	RACK (42U), ROOKSLEY J DREDGE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	SIDEWALL KIT, ROOKSLEY NICHOLAS DRAKE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	STABILISING FEET, ROOKSLEY NICHOLAS DREDGE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	RACK INTERN, KEYB WITH TRACKBALL
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	CPU-SWITCH CABLE NICHOLAS DREDGE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	IEC-IEC CABLE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	15" V500 MOTOR, NICHOLAS DREDGE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4500 GN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	ws-c-424m - 10/100 cisco managed hub
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	ws-c2924-xl-a
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	18GB Drive Kit for Dell Poweredge 6200/300
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	SX2000 MITELPHONESYSTEM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	SX2000 MITELPHONESYSTEM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT FOR CALL CONTROL
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	DELL SERVER CABINETS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	SX2000 MITELPHONESYSTEM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	16 CHANNEL CORD PART NO: TN2181
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TELEPHONE HEADSETS (AT&T) 8410D)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TELEPHONE HEADSETS (8410D)
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	TELEPHONE HANDSETS (AT&T 8410D) TELEPHONE HANDSETS (AT&T 8410D)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TELEPHONE HANDSETS (AT&T 8410D)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TELEPHONE HANDSETS (AT&T 8410D)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TELEPHONE HANDSETS (AT&T 8410D)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TELEPHONE HANDSETS (AT&T 8410D)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TELEPHONE HANDSETS (AT&T 84100)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	TELEPHONE HANDSET (AT&T 8410D)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4050TN PRINTERS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4050 TN PRINTER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4050 TN PRINTER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4050 TN PRINTER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4050 TN PRINTER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4050 TN PRINTER
	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4050 TN PRINTER
Getronics Services UK Limited		
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4050 TN PRINTER
	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	HP 4050 TN PRINTER HP COLOUR PRINTER FOR SUPPLY FOR INTERNAL STOCK
Getronics Services UK Limited		

Page 44

17.03.22

6	A control of the control of	No construction
Company Code Getronics Services UK Limited	Asset class description Office Machinery & Equipment	Asset description BT FAX MACHINE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	NOKIA 9110, INC FREE WAP UPGRADE & DTS MEMORY CARD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	NOKIA 9110, INC FREE WAP UPGRADE & DTS MEMORY CARD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR WITH DTS MEMORY CARD WITH
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR WITH DTS MEMORY CARD WITH FREE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR WITH DTS MEMORY CARD WITH FREE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	NOKIA 9110 COMMUNICATOR WITH FREE WAP UPGRADE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR WITH DTS MEMORY CARD AND FREE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	NOKIA 9110 COMMUNICATOR INC. WAP UPGRADE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	ORACLE FOR OPENVIEW 8.06. MODEL: ORA260BB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR WITH DTS & MEMORY CARD WITH FREE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	NOKIA 9110 COMMUNICATOR(INC FREE WAP UPGRADE) WITH
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	NOKIA 9110 (INC FREE WAP UPGRADE) DTS-8MEMORY CARD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR (INC FREE WAP UPGRADE) WITH DTS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR LINE FREE WAP UPGRADE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR LINE FREE WAP UPGRADE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR, INC FREE WAP UPGRADE WITH DTS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 communicator, free wap upgrade, DTS&Memory card
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 communicator with free wap upgrade,DTS&Memory
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR WITH FREE WAP UPGRADE AND DTS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR INC FREE WAP UPGRADE WITH DTS-8
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	NOKIA 9110 WITH WAP UPGRADE & MEMORY CARD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	DTS-8 MEMORY CARD CBR-5 LEATHER CASE BLACK HORIZONTAL
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR INCL FREE WAP UPGRADE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	IPTV-CM 3.0 IPTV Content Manager
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	64 MB MEMORY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR(INC FREE WAP UPGRADE) WITH DTS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	9110 COMMUNICATOR(INC FREE WAP UPGRADE) WITH DTS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	1U LCD (kit), 1U tray for trackball keyboard
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	IP650 BASE SYSTEM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	4 PORT 10/100 ETHERNET CARD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	100 x CISCO IP PHONES CP-7960G
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	C4267A ABU HP LASERJET 8150DN B/W/DUPLEX
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	power outlets & double LCD monitor arms
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	CENTRIC HO MK MAIN OFFICE DATA CABLES 2006
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Westcon 271272 PO 7500179398 2xRouter
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Computer 2000
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Sun Microsystems Finance
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	OSS LCD Screen - Inchinnan
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Rails for Post Racks, for PE2590
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Ironport Anti-Spam 3 Year License Key
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	FronPort Centralized Management for C650, 3 year
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Platinum Support for IronPort C650, 3 years
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Professional Services On-Site Installation, per
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Package: Securing Your Email with IronPort
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	IronPort Encryption for ESA 3 Year License Key
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	App analyser software for mail sytems
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	CCTV For Dell Hub
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	CL Balckberry Project
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Simple Sync SW + Directory Licence
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	CPU ZGC-Z000608-G1N1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	CISCO2811 - PO7500185486
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	SoftCat Treesize Computer HW
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	Symbol LS4208 Scanner - PO 7500182951 CISCO CP7937G - ICTO Capex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	Symbol LS4208 Scanner
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	Glasgow Ergospan. Furniture+TV Capex
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	Reading - Ergospan Furniture
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	Green Park - Ergospan Partitioning/chairs
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Reading -: 4 x TV's for Meet rooms
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Mobile Phones GCMC0000
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones

Fage 45 17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	RUSHDEN SECURITY Econocom 20080286,20090501,20100703/6
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment Office Machinery & Equipment	Econocom 20110131.1 acgn of assets
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Mobile Phones CAPEX
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Eguipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Capex Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	V BLOCK
Getronics Services UK Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	V BLOCK 2
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Power Monitoring Unit - P.O 7500157327
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Eco Mesh for Drycooler
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	2nd Power Monitoring Unit P.O 7500157327
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Sure Lock: Store Room& NDC(7.5+2.91)
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Cisco Systems International BV
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Cirecester - Catalyst
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Enhancement G4S Project
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Dome Camera - PO 7500184431
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Cooling Plant - install extraction fans
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	HP DL385G2/DC AMD Opteron 2218 4GB noHD
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Dell Equipment PO7500188453
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Office Machinery & Equipment	Upgrade Security & Comms
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM0779: NOVOS SW + RED CARD:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM0864: NETWORK PROFESSOR SUPPORT SOFTWARE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM0921: 3308 UTP HOST MODULE X 1:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM0922: 3308 UTP HOST MODULE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM0924: MGS/3-K2E2T MIDRANGE GATEWAY:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1066: CISCO MGS + CONFIGURATION S/W ETC:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1121: CGS/3,CSC-2E2T,APP-SF2,APP-IE1:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1122: AGS+,CSC-CCTL,CSC-2E2T,APP-LF2,APP-:
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1144: NETWORK PROFESSOR: DEM1359: B6000-UK NBII 4-SLOT CHASSIS 230V:
Getronics Services OK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment Demonstration equipment	DEM1783: CISCO 4000: 44507135
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1783: CISCO 4000: 44507133 DEM1784: CISCO 4000: 44507136
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1785: CISCO 4500: 45002824
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1786: CISCO 4500: 45002825
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1828: SYMPLEX DR-1T: 7001054
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1829: SYMPLEX DR2 + E-4 ENET BASIC RATE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1890: SHIVA LANROVER LR/T PLUS 3.0: PT000512
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1892: CISCO HYPERWITCH + 2* A100-S3-MM: 7100078
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM1964: SHIVA LPE3-AS-EU-8: PE002473
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM2164: SHIVA LPE35-288-UK8:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	DEM2199: SONIX VOLANTE ISDN TERMINAL ADAPTOR: 00A7
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	Model Office Demonstration equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	Model Office Demonstration Equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	Model Office Demonstration Equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	Model Office Demonstration equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	Model Office Demonstration equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	Model Office Demonstration equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	Cisco1841/WIC-1T/HWIC-4ESW
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	WS-C3560-24PS-S
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	CSS11501-2PK x 2
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	CP-7940G x 2
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	CP-7971G-GE,CP-PWR-CORD-UK,SW-CCM-UL-7971G x 2
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	CP-7960G, SW-CCM-UL-7960 x 2
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	IPVC-3511-MCU
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	CVT-ADV-E1= x 3
Getropics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	WS-C2950T-24
Getropics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	BB-SM-HOTSPTSVR5.3
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	CP-CFGPR-BUN-7920, CP-DSKCH-BUN-7920, AIR-AP1010-E AIR-PWR-1000=, AIR-ACC-WBRKT1000=, AIR-ACC-CEBZL1000
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment Demonstration equipment	AIR-PWR-1000=,AIR-ACC-WBRK 11000=,AIR-ACC-CEBZE 1000
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment Demonstration equipment	C7206VXR/400/2FE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Demonstration equipment	GLC-SX-MM=,CISCO2811-AC-IP,S28NIPV-12311T,PVDM2-16
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	ARCHITECS FEES FOR INCINNAN - OFFICE LAYOUT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	POWER SUPPLY - FARNBOROUGH DATA CENTRE
Lace office particle off cliffica	1-percental or mine incomment	programme and the contraction of the programme and the programme a

LEGAL.216235195.1/FN4/3008808.000001 Sheet1 17.03.22 Page 46

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	LIGHTING FOR CYGNUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UPGRADE OF FIRE ALARM SYT - CYGNUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	LIGHTING FOR CYGNUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	LIGHTING FOR CYGNUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	LIGHTING FOR CYGNUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	LIGHTING FOR CYGNUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	LIGHTING FOR CYGNUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CYGNUS HSE MONITORING SYSTEMS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	TELEPHONE SWITCH
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CYGNUS GROUND FLOOR ALTERATIONS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CYGNUS GROUND FLOOR ALTERATIONS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CYGNUS GROUND FLOOR ALTERATIONS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS AT RUNCORN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	SINAGE FOR INCHINNAN
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CYGNUS HSE MONITORING SYSTEMS SINAGE FOR INCHINNAN
	Operation & Plant machinery	
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery Operation & Plant machinery	BUILD 2 NEW MEETING ROOMS 1ST FLOOR -CYGNUS CYGNUS GROUND FLOOR ALTERATIONS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CYGNUS GROUND FLOOR ALTERATIONS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	HYPERION 2004 WIP SUD CORRECTION
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery Operation & Plant machinery	LIGHTING FOR CYGNUS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	BUILDING WORK
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	RUSHDEN OVERHEAD S6736
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	ARCHITECS FEES FOR INCINNAN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	BRICK REFUSE HOUSE TO LOCATE SKIP BACK CYGN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	INSTALL PDU NO 9 RUNCORN REFURB.
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	VARIOUS EQUIPMENT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CAB WITH 2 PATCH PANELS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	MAKE GOOD ADT ALARM EXTENSION
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Managed ISP Data Centre Project
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	KCL Labour Dep over 54months to ZGC-Z000618-77D1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	PSN Data Centre shared service project
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	PSN Data Centre - software licences
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Deli Equipment PO7500189923
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Leystat Connection - ZNL-SC10433
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Shared Services - Labour project
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	PSN Labour Project
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Shared Services - CAPEX 2009
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Swipe Cards Group 4 Technology CAPEX
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Checkmate CAPEX - Non-finance lease
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Managed ISP CAPEX
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH Project - Euronetworks PSN Project - PO7500191845
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	PSN Sharepoint - additional labour resource
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	G4S Email Project labour Costs - 2008 UK GH
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CISCO GOLD LAB COMP HW GCMI0011 PO7500195396
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Managed ISP CAPEX - PO7500192733
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Powerpath Window Work Group Key (Kit)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	PE2950 III Quad Core Xeon E5405 - Dell PSN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	RS Components - Wht vinyl cable markers
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	4000W AC Power Supply - Mgd ISP Re Comstor
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Euronetworks PO 7500193870 UKGH
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Dell - DAE4P F4C FOR CX3-10/20/40/80
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Shared Service - UKGH21
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	OptiPlex 760DT: N Series Base Desktop Chasis
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH EPA2 PO 7500191217
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH ECS 2 - EURONETWORS 7500191217
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Checkmate Project ZGC-0104906-D1D0: 7500191883
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CISCO IP Conference Station - Checkmate
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	On EPA2 CMM35 PO:7500191929
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Checkmate: Cpt Spd: Not on lease yet PO:7500189303
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Dell EMC Hardware Upgrades - 7500191882 Checkmate
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Checkmate: Cpt Spd:On ECS lease PO:7500192207 CMM3
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Teksys Checkmate: 765K PO7500194162
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	PO:7500190090 Checkmate Capital Spend part of 765K
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	KCL Rack-Ready Controller Equipment - ECA Services
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CISCO GOLD LAB COMP HW GCMI0011 PO7500195396
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH Dell DAE DAE4P FC4 PO 7500199031

Page 47 17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH Deli 1TB Disk Shelf PO 7500199284
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Sun Blade Processor Kit X6250
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CISCO GOLD LAB COMP HW GCMI0011 PO7500195396
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Dell Power Distribution Unit, PO 7500199175
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CCS Maxell LTO4 Tapes
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	G4S UKGH Email Project PO7500189569
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH Managed ISP PO7500199951
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	PSN Email Project - Dell Software
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	PSN Email project - 7500194284
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	PSN Email Proj 197K
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	KCL CAPEX - MS Re: Sun Microsystem
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	INTERNAL TEST LAB COMP HW GCMI0000 PO7500200899
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	INTERNAL TEST LAB COMP HW GCMI0000 PO7500200899
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Computer Hardware - PMG
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Supply of AC Units for new DLP facility, Echo inv
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	I-Series SS ZGC-Z000890-D1D3 PO7500200652
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH 696-D1D3 PO7500200143 Dell Power Distribution
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH 696-D1D3 PO7500201099 Dell Port Switch, Rack
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Visitor Management Security Card Equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CISCO GOLD LAB COMP HW GCMI0011 PO7500195396CISCO
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH 696-D1D3 PO7500204513 Maxell Ultrium
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH 696-D1D3 PO7500204513 Maxell Ultrium
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH 696-D1D3 PO7500202314 Dell DAE4P and EMC Base
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Maxel Ultinum LTO 4800GB/1.6TB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Sit-up TV Hosting Server Hardware
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Dell PSN 7500208677
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Avnet Cable Kit 7500208677
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Sit Up - Capitalised Expenses
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH SAN Storage
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	CISCO WS-C3750G-24TS-S1U CATALYST
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Dell PDU 32A, 220-240V X 4 + PDU 3-Phase 11kw x 6
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Vmware vSphere 4 Enterprise for 1 Processor
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Vmware v Center Server 4 standard for vSphere
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	intruder Prevention Service/Detection HP Hardware
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	UKGH Reconfiguration & Remediation
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery Operation & Plant machinery	ACU Replacement OLS Development costs
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	OLS Development Costs 2
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones 2 years
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones 2 years
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones 2018
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Cisco 8811 IP Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Mobile Phones
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Hyperflex platform - Agilisys
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Hyperflex platform - Agilisys
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	RUNCORN - Fan replacement
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung A51 5G, Black, 128Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone XR, Black, 128gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung A51 5G, Black, 128Gb

LEGAL.216235195.1/FN4/3008808.000001 Sheet1 17.03.22 Page 48

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone XR, Black, 128gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone 11, Black, 64gb
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone XR, Black, 128gb iPhone XR, Black, 128gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone XR, Black, 64gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone XR, Black, 64gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung A51 5G, Black, 128Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung A51 5G, Black, 128Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy S20 FE 5G
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	IPhone SE 2020 64Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	IPhone XR 128Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy S10 Enterprise Edition
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy S10 Enterprise Edition
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy S10 128gb Black
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR NC / 128GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR NC / 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR NC / 128GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR NC / 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone 12 Pro Max 5G / 256GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple i Phone XR NC 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple Phone XR NC 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple i Phone XR NC 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR NC 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A32 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR 128GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone SE 64Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR NC 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR NC 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone SE 64Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A32 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A32 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR NC 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone SE 64Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A52 5G
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone SE 2020 256GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR 128GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A32 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A52 5G
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR 128GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A32 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone SE 2020 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone SE 2020 64GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy S20 5G 128Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone XR 128Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	IPhone SE 2020 64Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone 12
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone 12 mini 128Gb
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A22
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A22
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone 13
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A52
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone 13
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A51
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone XR NC 128GB Black
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Apple iPhone 13 Pro Max 5G / 256GB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	iPhone SE.
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A32
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Phone 13
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung A40
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Samsung Galaxy A52
Getronics Services UK Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	lPhone 13 5G
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	FIRE SUPPRESSANT SYSTEM
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Media Storage PO 7500195327
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Media Storage PO:7500195327
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	ST007573 UJN491-735 Batteries-Module 1
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	40kw Close Control Room Air Conditioning - Rushde
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Satic Louvered Vented Framework for Cat Generator
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Control Panel Gerator replacements

17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	LG 50" PLASMA 50PJ350
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Batteries
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Batteries
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Operation & Plant machinery	Generator Repairs
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	Kings College KCL Finance Lease
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	ECS Finance Lease Re: Checkmate P12 CAPEX
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	KCL BS Deferred Asset
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	Checkmate CAPEX - Finance lease
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	Checkmate Capital - to be leased
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	Checkmate Capital - to be leased
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	Shared Service Pre-lease 2008
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	Computer Lease Contract - Checkmate
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	UKGH - Computer Lease Contract
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	KCL Lease - Computer Lease Contract
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	655 CCTV Access Intruder Alarm
Getronics Services UK Limited	Finance lease plant & machinery	DCS Chillers & Aircon 2011
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Original Tag not known now used to track tag below
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	950394: 1 *"3000" SERIES3 DRAWER UNIT. (1X105MM&2X
	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	950257: 4 * TOUCH CHAIR 771A-HARTLEY BLUE MED BACK
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	950257: 2 * TOUCH CHAIR 771A - HARTLEY BLUE MED. B 950345: 6 * TOUCH CHAIR 771A - HARTLEY BLUE MEDIUM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	950302: SALES OFFICE FURNITURE: INV 838055
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	950254: EXHIBITION STK - PANELS, LIGHTING, LOGO PA
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	950411: 4 * 070302 BISLEY B542 FILING CABINET GREY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	950411: 2 * 213321 BISLEY 2 DOOR CUPBOARD GREY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	950411: 1 * 10497X CARD FILING CABINET
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	N/K: 1*OFXWLF LASER FAX 3 KIT; 1*OFX3100 FAX 3100M
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960054: 1*OFX 3100 FAX MACHINE; 1*PG408 8PPM PRINT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960195: 2 * TOUCH CHAIR 771A-HARTLEY BLUE MEDIUM B
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960195: 2 * TOUCH SWIVEL CHAIR-HARTLEY HH514 BLUE,
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960227: 3 * G021 OPERATORS CHAIR WITH ARMS CHARCOA
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960227: 3 * G019 OPERATORS CHAIR NO ARMS CHARCOAL
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960227: 1 * GE12 MANAGERS CHAIR BLUE HH514: INV 85
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960195: 2 * TOUCH CHAIR 771A-HARTLEY BLUE MEDIUM B
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960408: SUPPLY & FIT VERTICAL BLINDS (CPD96/984/00
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970216: 1 * FARGO PERSONAPLUS CARD PRNTR NO CO (81
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970216: 3 * ULTRACARD PVC PLAIN 30 MIL 500 (81754)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970216: 2 * FARGO PERSONA MONO RESIN RIBB 1000 (81
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970216: 6 * PERSONA 4 COL DYESUB RESIN BLK 250 (81
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970216: 1 * FARGO I.D HEAD CLEANING KIT 81518: INV
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970216: 1 * POSITIV-ID ID CARD DESIGN & DATABASE S
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960408: 56 * TF1616RPLE 1600*1600 GREY SPECKLED EN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960408: 56 * 4P62WM/MOG MOBILE PEDESTAL-GRAY 1 FIL
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960408: 28 * RAPIDE DESK - ATTACHED SCREENS 1600 *
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960408: PLASTIC CABLE TRAY (SEGREGATED): INV 86800
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960408: 1200MM SCREENS SEMI GLAZED 1622H: INV 8680
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960408: END CAP 1632H: INV 8680032
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960408: WALL POST 1632H: INV 8680032 960408: ADDITIONAL INSTALLATION COSTS FOR WEEKEND
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960408: 56 * CT6 CHAIR HIGH BACK WITH ARMS FABRIC
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 8 * TF1616LPLE SHAPED 1600*1600 L/H FIXED
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 8 * TF1616RPLE 1600*1600 GREY SPECKLED DES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 8 * RV05161B125 DESK UP SCREEN DELTA 490*1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 16 * 4P62WH/MDG FIXED PED 1FILE/1PER GREY:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 16 * 4A16GD CABLE CHANNEL KIT: INV 8906039
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 6 * TF1616LPLE SHAPED 1600*1600 L/H FIXED
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 6 * TF1616RPLE 1600*1600 GREY SPECKLED END
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 6 * RV05161B125 DESK UP SCREEN DELTA 490X1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 12 * 4P62WH/MDG FIXED PED 1PED 1FILE/1PER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 12 * 4A16GD CABLE CHANNEL KIT: INV 8906026
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970237: PHONE SYSTEM: INV 12615
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970190: RACKING F&F SUPPORT CENTRE ROOKSLEY: INV 1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970190: 4 * BASE PLATE 600 X 800: INV 10287
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970238: 30 * ACS HEADSET (7326850-02): INV 111341
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970189: INSTALLATION OF FURN&FITTING IN CUSTOMER S
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: STRIP UP APPROXIMATELY 1/3 OF EXISTING CAR

Page 50

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970305: 12 * CT6 CHAIR HIGH BACK WITH ARMS FABRIC 970305: 16 * CT6 CHAIR HIGH BACK WITH ARMS FABRIC
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 3 * PHONE 8410 DIG VT W/DISP: INV 13624
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: HALIFAX OPS ROOM PHONES: INV 13625
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 16 * 6828 ACS APPLICA AMPLIFIER: INV 11840
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 10 * 6828 ACS APPLICA AMPLIFIER: INV 11879
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970154: 1 * OFX3200 SERIAL NO. 06PA706475+ PG 612
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: 3 * TD16CLE 1600 FIXED TOP CANTILEVE DESK
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: VARIOUS FURNITURE: INV 9030632
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970182: 2 * SPEC012690 VGA-SUN ADAPTOR: INV 281738
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970514: VARIOUS FURNITURE: INV 9199036
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970428: VARIOUS FURNITURE: INV 9199065
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970428: SHELVING AND STORAGE UNITS: INV 9240709
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970352: ODCS REF: 246500 - 1 * PRHPC3166A
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970357: ODCS REF: 246266 - 1 * PRLEXOPTRA2450
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970352: ODCS REF: 246500 - 1 * EXMHPC3133A
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970352: ODCS REF: 246500 - 1 * XPAPERFHPC3765A
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970523: ODCS REF: 249949 - 2 * PRTALT6045
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	PARTITIONING:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	PARTITIONING:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	FOR LOGISTICS DEPARTMENT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	STOCK C8515
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OLIVETTI SYNTS FURNITURE FROM OLIVETTI SYNTHS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	COPYGRAPHIC BISLEY BCF64 CARD INDEX CABINET
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	CHISHOLM GRP LEABANK FIRE PROOF SAFE EF5 4LG
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	CHISHOLM GRP LEABANK FIRE PROOF SAFE EF5 4LG
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	X4:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	INSTALL DP1000: MINOLTA ABR 2600
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	RACKING FOR CSG LOGISTICS:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	TO STORE/RETRIVE OLIVETTI PARTS: INCLUDING 3 YEAR
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	KARDEX SYS IND/FC/9-5/1YR INSTALLATION KARDEX SYS IND180-2816/25 & ACCS 1
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	KARDEX SYSTEMS TRAY DIVIDER X2
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	CARSON OFF FURN SF140P/STR-RD-NR SF-IMR-TT-MR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	BRUYNZEEL STORAGE UNIT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	BRUYNZEEL DOUBLE SIDED MOBILE STORAGE UNIT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	INSTALLATION:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	AT&T PROFILE 3 HEADSET
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	7406 PLUS BACK INST TO D/CARD: PROFILE 3 H/SET
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	CARSON GROUP NLS92MS-GRB-TA-FER-ASF
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	BEAMS/SHELVES:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	ACTION COMP SUP PANASONIC FX-F2090BE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	INCL 1 YEAR ON SITE WARRANTY: 2 DOUBLE LIFE CARTRI
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	STOCK-1 X RDF8030 RECYCLING DOCUMENTFEEDER C8030
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	STOCK- 1 X 3KLC T8030 3KPAPER DECK A4 C8030
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	STOCK-1 X SSRT208030 C8030/50 SSTR STAPLES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	STOCK- 1 X C8040 COPIA 8040
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	2 X BISLEY BS4E FILING CABINETS (GREY):
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	1 X CAFE BAR VENDING MACHINE 620 PLUMBED:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	TELEPHONE CABLING & ADDITIONAL COSTS:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	15 X 699HB 600 SERIES HARTLEY BLUE HIGH BACK: CHAI
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	3 X TOUCH CHAIRS, BRILLIANT BLUE, REF NO. 775A: 21
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	STOCK- 1 X C8530MAN COPIA 8530 COPIER MANUAL
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	1 X C8530EPROM Q116EPROM:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	KDU8530 KIT DUPLEXING UNIT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	1 X 801-231182J IMRAK 400 PU CABINET WITH STEEL: D
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	TOUCH SWIVEL CHAIR HIGH BACK IN HARTLEY HH514: BLU
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	STOCK- 2 X OFX3100 FAX MACHINE
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	699HB 600 SERIES HIGH BACK CHAIR HATLEY BLUE: 2 X PCMV34 UK GOLD CARD: PCMCIA V 34 FAX MODEM CAR
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	STOCK- 1 X DAT 1300 DIGITAL AUDIO TAPE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	2X 2 SEATER BLACK LEATHER SOFA:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	DU8530 DUPLEX UNIT:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	RDF8530 RECYCLING DOC FEEDER:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	EXP KIT 8MB M4-82, 1 X DSM28171HR 17" COLOUR: MONI
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	1 X BLACK LEATHER CHAIR, BLACK FRAME 8110N:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	17X 8FOOT UPRIGHT FRAME, 60X 3FOOT SHELF LEVEL: 18
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	SSRT208530 STAPLER SPRTER 20 BIN X 1:
	19-	1

LEGAL.216235195.1/FN4/3008808.000001 Sheeti 17.03.22 Page 51

F 1		
Company Code Getronics Services UK Limited	Asset class description Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Asset description 1X DYES OPTIONAL FURNITURE FOR JOHN RAINE:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	TOUCH SWIVEL CHAIR HIGH BACK IN HARTLEY HH514: BLU
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	1X DYES OPTIONAL FURNITURE (J.RAINE, G. MOINET):
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	C8530E COPIA 8530 EURO VERSION:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	VERSION:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	1X OPTIONAL FURNITURE INSTALLATION FOR BUSINESS: P
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	DYES OPTIONAL FURNITURE FOR BARRIE GARBUTT: OFFICE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	DYES OPTIONAL FURNITURE FOR S.GAYNOR:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960419: P4RT PLANET 5 STAR BASE CHAIR IN HARTLEY R
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	960419: PLANET P3RT SWIVEL CHAIR REGATTA BLUE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: CT6 HIGH BACK OP CHAIR WITH ARMS ADRIATIC
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970242: RECTANGULAR LINKING TABLE 1400MMX800MM L/O
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970242: SEMI-CIRCULAR LINKING TABLE 1700MMX850MM L
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970242: SV8A CONFERENCE CHAIR WITH ARMS RUBY AA101
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: STORAGE TOP - 500D*800W SPECIAL LIGHT OAK
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: 4A16GD CABLE CHANNEL KIT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: 1A00CA CABLE OUTLET HOLES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: 402 - MID BACK CONFERENCE CHAIR WITH ARMS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: STORAGE TOP - 650D*800W SPECIAL LIGHT OAK
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: FREE STANDING SCREEN SPECIAL HEIGHT 114H*4 970332: CT6 HIGH BACK OPERATORS CHAIR WITH ARMS GL
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: DESK HP SCREEN - SPECIAL HEIGHT 420H*1600W
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: TF1612LPAA PANEL END SHAPE TOP DESK L/H 16
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: TF1612RPAA PANEL END SHAPE TOP DEST R/H 16
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970332: TP75WDAA 3 DRAW FREE STANDING PED LIGHT OA
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970453: M266S - PLAIN SHELF LIGHT GREY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970453: 695H*800W SIDE TAMBOUR GRAPHITE GREY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970470: CT6 CHAIR HIGH BACK WITH ARMS DELTA BLUE 2
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970473: C3 CYBERNOTE TFT 8MB RAM
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	ATTACHED LID CONTAINER LID CONTAINER 27.7 X 20.6 X
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OPTRA S2450 LASER PRINTER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: CP-TN2181 DIGITAL 5V
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: PHONE 8410 DISPLAY BLACK
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980124: 6NO TROLLEY TO SPEC (CPD98/015/001154)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970453: CT6 CHAIR HIGH BACK WITH ARMS DELTA BLUE 2
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980051: 1A00CA CABLE OUTLET HOLES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980051: 4A16GD CABLE CHANNEL KIT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980051: FABRIC DESK SCREEN IN MERMAID RV0512IB127
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980051: TF1616LPLE SHAPED 1600X1600 L/H FIXED - LT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980051: TF1616RPLE 1600X1600 R/H GREY SPECKLED END 3 DRAWER MOBILE PED
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980027: CP-TN2147C C/O TRUNK V5
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980027: ADAPT 500A HEADSET
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970552: PSU 1145B1 (WP92031)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970552: ADAPT 500A HEADSET
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980268: CP TN2181 DIGITAL 5V
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980268: PHONE 8410 DISPLAY BLACK
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: SF365 PLAIN SHELVES IN GREY
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: SF9ROFF PULL OUT FILE FRAMES
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	970315: SOT82PL SIDE OPENING TAMBOUR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980201: FC3 DRAWER FILING CABINETS & 20 BOXES 50 R
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	FFS2196: "GOODS IN" SIGN - BOUNDARY WAY:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	FFS2341: QUANTUM HOUSE PARTITIONS:
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980285: Replace External Signs at Leeds Branch
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980285: Replace External Signs at Salford Quays
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980285: Replace External Signs at Milton Keynes Br
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	980285: Replace External Signs at Putney Branch
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	HP Printer 8000
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OFFICE EQUIPMENT ROCADE TABLE FOR STEVE SHARPE
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	ASSORTED FURNITURE & FITTINGS, SCREENS, CHAIRS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	NCC GROUND FLOOR NORTH-VARIOUS OFFICE EQUIP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	MODESTY PANELS FOR 1000*800 FREE STANDING DESKS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	MICROWAVEOVEN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OHP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OHP
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	ELECTRONICMEETINGBOARD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	MONITOR
<u></u>		

Page 52 17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	MONITOR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	VCRAG6200
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	VCRAG6200
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	UMATICVCRVP7030
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	UMATICVCRVP7030
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	17 MONITOR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	VIDEOSHOW160EDITMACHINE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	CONTROLINTERFACE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	CAMERA/FRAMEGRABBER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	PORTABLEOHP(2)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	PORTABLETV(2)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	PORTABLEOHP(2)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	MONITOR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	ANGLIAOHP(3)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	VCR6200
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	NVVG12BVCR(K7BA06185)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	MONITOR
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	UMATICVCR(VO-5630)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	UMATICVCRVP7030
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	SYSTEMCONTROLLER(5)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	INFRAREDDECODER(5)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	AD200FAXMACHINE(0878083128)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	MERLINFAXUF400(50538061)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	FRIDGE(2)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	MICROWAVEOVEN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	!LLUMINATEDSIGNBOARD(2)
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	ALLPAINTINGSANDPRINTS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OFFICEFURNITURE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	IC35/35
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	IRDECODER
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	CDPC425
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	ELECTRONICMEETINGBOARD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	UMATICVCRVP7030
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	VTX100UB
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	RCDVS400Q
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	GA6100VHS
<u> </u>	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OHP(2) OHP
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	ELECTRONICBOARD
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Office furniture 75/47789
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Operators Chairs
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Quotation First Floor 3073
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	matrix product & refurb delUL=Z formula=Corp chang
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	matrix product & refurb delUL=Z formula=Corp chang
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	matrix product & refurb delUL=Z formula=Corp chang
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Supply of furniture components for 1st Floor
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Supply new products for 1st fUL=Z formula=Corp cha
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Left Hand desk/Housing Pedestal/Cuboard/Chair
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Putney chairs for Hotdesking PO75/70850
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Black & white coffe machine, panini machine,
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	CABINET INC 6 SHELVES.
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	SONY VPL-PX11 TRUE XGA Portable
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	orthopeadic chair
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Conference phones in putneys meeing rooms
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	CX54819 HPColour Laserjet Printer
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	EMP-62/LCD SVGA plasma screen
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	EMP-62/LCD SVGA plasma screen
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	FURNITURE - INCINNAN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	FURNITURE FOR RUNCORN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	IMPROVEMENTS TO RUNCORN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	UPGRADE ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEMS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	FIT OUT OFFICE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	DUAL BLINDS TO GROUND FLOOR WEST WING
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OFFICE FURNITURE INCHINNAN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	PART OF ASSET 15239
Levens and the experience of the contract of	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Survey Fees for Refit Rushden
Getronics Services UK Limited		
Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Furniture Modifications Wolverton Mill Managers Suite Wolverton Mill

Page 53 17.03.22

Company Code	Asset class description	Asset description
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Furniture at Cochrane Close P.O. 7500131235
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	25 ABBI 551 NAVIGATOR TASK CHAIRS
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	WORKS PER PO 7500128881
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	RUSHDEN FURNITURE PO 7500131235
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	SUPPLY AND FIT VENETIAN BLINDS RUSHDEN
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Central Meeting Table - P.O 7500155441
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Lockable cabinet 99x60x72 P.O 7500155416
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Workplace engineering water softner machine
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Business INTERIORS J6173
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Replan and furniture installation work
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Furniture Oct 2007
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Glagow officice furniture
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Glagow officice furniture
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Glagow officice furniture
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OSS Office Interiors
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OSS Fixtures & Fittings
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	GCGG9708 - Samsung 50" Plasma TV
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Securit World Ltd Printer
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Facilities furniture purchased - WM/ Centric
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Ergospan Office Furniture
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Plasma TV's
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Ergospan Office Furniture
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Reading - Envirocomm Office Cabling
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Rushden - Fire Alarn System
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	RUSHDEN MACHINE ROOM FIT OUT
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	HEAD OFFICE FURNITURE
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Serv Desk Chairs
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Office Equipment
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Office Chairs
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Boardroom table
Getronics Services UK Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Fireproof filing cabinet - Leadenhall
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	30 WORK STATIONS - RUNCORN
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	OSS Office interior shelving units
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Supply of Furniture as per job J6429
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	WORKS PER PO 7500133565
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Furniture Fixtures & Fittings	Furniture at Cochrane Close P.O. 7500131235
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Finance lease furniture fixtures & fittings	RUNCORN MOVE F&F FINANCE LEASE
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Finance lease furniture fixtures & fittings	REVALUATION LEASE F & F

Page 54 17.03.22

SCHEDULE 6 BANK ACCOUNTS

Name of Chargor	Name and address of institution at which account is held	Account Number	Sort Code
Getronics Services UK Limited	Barclays Bank PLC Corporate Banking Centre Pall Mall, Corporate Group 50 Pall Mall London SW1A1QA		
Getronics Services UK Limited	Barclays Bank PLC Corporate Banking Centre Pall Mall, Corporate Group 50 Pall Mall London SW1A1QA		
Getronics Services UK Limited	Barclays Bank PLC Corporate Banking Centre Pall Mall, Corporate Group 50 Pall Mall London SW1A1QA		
Connectis CMC UK Limited	Barclays Bank PLC Corporate Banking Centre Pall Mall, Corporate Group 50 Pall Mall London SW1A1QA.		
Connectis CMC UK Limited	Barclays Bank PLC Corporate Banking Centre Pall Mall, Corporate Group 50 Pall Mall London SW1A1QA		
Connectis CMC UK Limited	Barclays Bank PLC Corporate Banking Centre Pall Mall, Corporate Group 50 Pall Mall London SW1A1QA		
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Barclays Bank PLC Corporate Banking Centre Pall Mall, Corporate Group 50 Pall Mall London SW1A1QA		

SCHEDULE 7 INSURANCE POLICIES

Name of Chargor	Insurer	Policy Number	Type of Risk Insured
Getronics Services UK Limited	Sompo Interntional Europe SA&Endurance Worldwide Insurance Limited, 1st Floor, Minster Court, Mincing Lane, London, EC3R 7BB.	LPR302762000 LRR 302963300	Property Damage & Business Interruption Insurance
Getronics Services UK Limited	Sompo International Europe SA&Endurance Worldwide Insurance Limited, 1 st Floor, Minster Court, Mincing Lane, London, EC3R 7BB	LPR302762000 LPR302963300	Electronics Insurance & Business Interruption Insurance
Getronics Services UK Limited	HDI Global SE UK 10 Fenchurch Street London, EC3M 3BE	110-76303367- 30012	Public, IT and Environmental Impartment/ Environmental Damage Liability Insurance
Getronics Services UK Limited	Sompo International Europe SA&Endurance Worldwide Insurance Limited, 1st Floor Minster Court, Mincing Lane, London, EC3R 7BB.	LML303928900 LML303928800	Directors and Officers Liability Insurance
Getronics Services UK Limited	Chubb European Group SE The Chubb Building, 100 Leadenhall Street, London, EC3A 3BP.	UKFIND37030	Commercial Crime Insurance
Getronics Services UK Limited	AIG UK Limited The AIG Building, 58 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 4AB.	0010015778	Travel Health Insurance
Getronics Services UK Limited	AIG UK Limited The AIG Building, 58 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 4AB.	0010015778	Luggage Insurance
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Sompo International Europe SA&Endurance Worldwide Insurance Limited, 1st Floor, Minster Court, Mincing Lane, London, EC3R 7BB	LPR302762000 LPR302963300	Property Damage & Business Interruption Insurance
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	Chubb European Group SE The Chubb Building, 100 Leadenhall Street, London, EC3A 3BP.	UKFIND37030	Commercial Crime Insurance

Name of Chargor	Insurer	Policy Number	Type of Risk Insured
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	HDI Global SE UK, 10 Fenchurch Street, London,	110-76303367- 30012	General Liability
	EC3M 3BE		
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	XL Insurance Company SE XL Catlin Insurance Company UK Limited, 20 Gracechurch Street, London, EC3M 4AB.	IE00022232BL22 A UK00007993BL22 A	Technology Errors and Omission Liability Insurance
Getronics Cloud Solutions Limited	AIG UK Limited, The AIG Building, 58 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 4AB	0010015778	Personal Accident and Travel Insurance
Connectis CMC UK Limited	HDI Global SE UK, 10 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 3BE	110-76303367- 30012	General Liability Insurance
Connectis CMC UK Limited	Chubb European Group SE Th Chubb Building, 100 Leadenhall Street, London, EC3A 3BP.	UKFIND37030	Commercial Crime Insurance
Connectis CMC UK Limited	XL Insurance Company SE XL Catlin Insurance Company UK Limited, 20 Gracechurch Street, London, EC3M 4AB.	IE00022232BL22 A UK00007993BL22 A	Technology Errors and Omission Liability Insurance
Connectis CMC UK Limited	HDI Global SE UK, 10 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 3BE	110-76303367- 30028	Employers Liability Insurance
Connectis CMC UK Limited	AIG UK Limited, The AIG Building, 58 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 4AB	0010015778	Personal Accident and Travel Insurance
Connectis CMC UK Limited	Sompo International Europe SA&Endurance Worldwide Insurance Limited, 1st Floor, Minster Court, Mincing Lane, London, EC3R 7BB	LPR302762000 LPR302963300	Property Damage & Business Interruption Insurance

SCHEDULE 8 FORMS OF NOTICES

PART 1 FORM OF COUNTERPARTY NOTICE

To: [insert name and address of counterparty]

Dated: [•]

Dear Sirs

Re: [here identify the relevant Assigned Agreement/Hedging Agreement] (the "Agreement")

We notify you that, [insert name of Chargor] (the "Chargor") has [charged in favour of]/[assigned to] [insert name of Security Agent] (the "Security Agent") for the benefit of itself and certain other banks and financial institutions (the "Secured Parties") all its right, title and interest in the Agreement as security for certain obligations owed by the Chargor to the Secured Parties by way of a debenture dated [•] 2022.

We further notify you that:

- 1. the Chargor may not agree to amend or terminate the Agreement without the prior written consent of the Security Agent;
- 2. you may continue to deal with the Chargor in relation to the Agreement until you receive written notice to the contrary from the Security Agent. Thereafter the Chargor will cease to have any right to deal with you in relation to the Agreement and therefore from that time you should deal only with the Security Agent;
- 3. you are authorised to disclose information in relation to the Agreement to the Security Agent on request;
- 4. after receipt of written notice in accordance with paragraph 2. above, you must pay all monies to which the Chargor is entitled under the Agreement direct to the Security Agent (and not to the Chargor) unless the Security Agent otherwise agrees in writing; and
- 5. the provisions of this notice may only be revoked with the written consent of the Security Agent.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this notice to the Security Agent (with a copy to the Chargor) by way of confirmation that:

- (a) you agree to the terms set out in this notice and to act in accordance with its provisions;
- (b) you have not received notice that the Chargor has assigned its rights under the agreement to a third party or created any other interest (whether by way of security or otherwise) in the agreement in favour of a third party; and

(c) you have not claimed or exercised, nor do you have any outstanding right to claim or exercise against the Chargor any right of set-off, counter-claim or other right relating to the Agreement.

The provisions of this notice and non-contractual obligations arising under or in connection with it are governed by English law.

Yours faithfu	lly
for and on b	ehalf of
[insert name	e of Chargor]
[On acknowle	edgement copy]
То:	[insert name and address of Security Agent]
Copy to:	[insert name and address of Chargor]
We acknowle to (c) above.	edge receipt of the above notice and confirm the matters set out in paragraphs (a)
for and on b	ehalf of e of Counterparty]
Dated:	

PART 2 FORM OF INSURANCE NOTICE

To: [insert name and address of insurance company]

Dated: [•]

Dear Sirs

Re: [here identify the relevant policy(ies)] (the "Policies")

We notify you that, [insert name of Chargor] (the "Chargor") has assigned to [insert name of Security Agent] (the "Security Agent") for the benefit of itself and certain other banks and financial institutions (the "Secured Parties") all its right, title and interest in the Policies as security for certain obligations owed by the Chargor to the Secured Parties by way of a debenture dated [•] 2022.

We further notify you that:

- 1. the Chargor may not agree to materially amend or terminate the Policies without the prior written consent of the Security Agent;
- 2. you may continue to deal with the Chargor in relation to the Policies until you receive written notice to the contrary from the Security Agent. Thereafter the Chargor will cease to have any right to deal with you in relation to the Policies and therefore from that time you should deal only with the Security Agent;
- 3. you are authorised to disclose information in relation to the Policies to the Security Agent on request; and
- 4. the provisions of this notice may only be revoked with the written consent of the Security Agent.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this notice to the Security Agent (with a copy to the Chargor) by way of confirmation that:

- (a) you agree to act in accordance with the provisions of this notice;
- (b) you have noted the Security Agent's interest as first chargee on each of the Policies;
- (c) you will pay all monies to which the Chargor is entitled under the Policies direct to the Security Agent (and not to the Chargor) unless the Security Agent otherwise agrees in writing;
- (d) you will not cancel or otherwise allow the Policies to lapse without giving the Security Agent not less than 14 days written notice;
- (e) you have not received notice that the Chargor has assigned its rights under the Policies to a third party or created any other interest (whether by way of security or otherwise) in the Policies in favour of a third party; and

(f) you have not claimed or exercised nor do you have any outstanding right to claim or exercise against the Chargor, any right of set-off, counter-claim or other right relating to the Policies.

The provisions of this notice and non-contractual obligations arising under or in connection with it are governed by English law.

Yours faithfu	ılly
for and on b	ehalf of
[insert name	e of Chargor]
[On acknowl	edgement copy]
To:	[insert name and address of Security Agent]
Copy to:	[insert name and address of Chargor]
We acknowle to (f) above.	edge receipt of the above notice and confirm the matters set out in paragraphs (a)
for and on b	ehalf of
[insert name	e of insurance company]
Dated:	[•]

PART 3 FORM OF ACCOUNT NOTICE

To: [insert name and address of Account Bank] (the "Account Bank")

Dated: [•]

Dear Sirs

Re: The [•] Group of Companies - Security over Bank Accounts

We notify you that [insert name of Chargor] (the "Chargor") and certain other companies identified in the schedule to this notice (together the "Customers") charged to [insert name of Security Agent] (the "Security Agent") for the benefit of itself and certain other banks and financial institutions all their right, title and interest in and to the monies from time to time standing to the credit of the accounts identified in the schedule to this notice and to any other accounts from time to time maintained with you by the Customers (the "Charged Accounts") and to all interest (if any) accruing on the Charged Accounts by way of a debenture dated [•] 2022.

- 1. We irrevocably authorise and instruct you:
 - (a) to hold all monies from time to time standing to the credit of the Charged Accounts to the order of the Security Agent and to pay all or any part of those monies to the Security Agent (or as it may direct) promptly following receipt of written instructions from the Security Agent to that effect; and
 - (b) to disclose to the Security Agent any information relating to the Customers and the Charged Accounts which the Security Agent may from time to time request you to provide.
- 2. We also advise you that:
 - (a) by counter-signing this notice the Security Agent confirms that the Customers may make withdrawals from the Charged Accounts in the schedule below until such time as the Security Agent shall notify you (with a copy to the Chargor) in writing that their permission is withdrawn. That permission may be withdrawn or modified by the Security Agent in its absolute discretion at any time; and
 - (b) the provisions of this notice may only be revoked or varied with the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- 3. Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this notice to the Security Agent (with a copy to the Chargor) by way of your confirmation that:
 - (a) you agree to act in accordance with the provisions of this notice;
 - (b) you have not received notice that any Customer has assigned its rights to the monies standing to the credit of the Charged Accounts or otherwise granted any security or other interest over those monies in favour of any third party;

- (c) you will not exercise any right to combine accounts or any rights of set-off or lien or any similar rights in relation to the monies standing to the credit of the Charged Accounts, except for the netting of credit and debit balances pursuant to current account netting arrangements previously approved in writing by the Security Agent; and
- (d) you have not claimed or exercised, nor do you have outstanding any right to claim or exercise against the Chargor, any right of set-off, counter-claim or other right relating to the Charged Accounts.

The provisions of this notice and non-contractual obligations arising under or in connection with it are governed by English law.

Schedule

Customer	Account Nur	nber Se	ort Code
[●]	[•]	[•]	
Yours faithfully			
for and on behalf of [insert name of Chargo as agent for and on beh Customers	_		
Counter-signed by			
for and on behalf of [Insert name of Security	v Agent]		

[On acknow	vledgement copy]
То:	[insert name and address of Security Agent]
Copy to:	[insert name of Chargor] (on behalf of all the Customers)
We acknow to (d) above	eledge receipt of the above notice and confirm the matters set out in paragraphs (a)
for and on	behalf of
[Insert nar	ne of Account Bank]
Dated:	[●]

SCHEDULE 9 FORM OF SECURITY ACCESSION DEED

THIS SECURITY ACCESSION DEED is made on [●]

BETWEEN:

- (1) [•] Limited, a company incorporated in England and Wales with registered number [•] (the "New Chargor"); and
- (2) [•] as security agent and security trustee for itself and the other Secured Parties (the "Security Agent").

RECITAL

This deed is supplemental to a debenture dated [•] 2022 between, amongst others, the Parent, the Chargor named therein and the Security Agent, as previously supplemented by earlier Security Accession Deeds (if any) (the "Debenture").

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSES as follows:

1. INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

Terms defined in the Debenture shall have the same meaning when used in this deed.

1.2 Construction

Clauses 1.2 (Construction) to 1.6 (Miscellaneous) of the Debenture will be deemed to be set out in full in this deed, but as if references in those clauses to the "Debenture" and other similar expressions were references to this deed.

2. ACCESSION OF NEW CHARGOR

2.1 Accession

The New Chargor agrees to be a Chargor for the purposes of the Debenture with immediate effect and agrees to be bound by all of the terms of the Debenture as if it had originally been a party to it as a Chargor.

2.2 Covenant to pay

The New Chargor as primary obligor covenants with the Security Agent (for the benefit of itself and the other Secured Parties) that it will on demand pay the Secured Obligations when they fall due for payment.

2.3 Specific Security

The New Chargor, as continuing security for the payment of the Secured Obligations, charges in favour of the Security Agent with full title guarantee the following assets, both present and future, from time to time owned by it or in which it has an interest:

- (a) by way of first legal mortgage all Property now belonging to or vested in it (including any property specified in SCHEDULE 1 (Properties)); and
- (b) by way of fixed charge:
 - (i) all other interests (not charged under paragraph (a) above) in any Property and the benefit of all other agreements relating to land;
 - (ii) all of its rights, title and interest in the Intellectual Property;
 - (iii) all of its rights, title and interest in the Equipment;
 - (iv) all the Investments and Shares;
 - (v) all Trading Receivables and all rights and claims against third parties and against any security in respect of those Trading Receivables;
 - (vi) all its right, title and interest in and to each Account, including all monies standing to the credit of the Accounts and any other bank accounts which it may have with any bank, financial institution or other person and all of its rights, title and interest in relation to those accounts;
 - (vii) all rights and interest in the Hedging Agreements;
 - (viii) the benefit of all licences, consents and agreements held by it in connection with its business or the use of any of its assets;
 - (ix) its goodwill and uncalled capital;
 - (x) any beneficial interest of it in, or claim or entitlement of it to, any assets of any pension fund; and
 - (xi) if not effectively assigned by Section 2.4 (Security Assignment), all its rights and interests in (and claims under) the Insurance Policies, the Other Debts (including claims against third parties against any security in respect of those Other Debts) and the Assigned Agreements.

2.4 Security Assignment

As further security for the payment of the Secured Obligations, the New Chargor assigns absolutely with full title guarantee to the Security Agent all its rights, title and interest in:

(a) the Insurance Policies;

- (b) the Other Debts (including all claims against third parties against any security in respect of those Other Debts); and
- (b) the Assigned Agreements,

subject in each case to reassignment by the Security Agent to the New Chargor of all such rights, title and interest upon payment or discharge in full of the Secured Obligations.

2.5 Floating charge

- (a) As further security for the payment of the Secured Obligations, the New Chargor charges with full title guarantee in favour of the Security Agent (for the benefit of itself and the other Secured Parties) by way of first floating charge all its present and future assets, undertakings and rights.
- (b) The floating charge created pursuant to paragraph (a) above shall be deferred in point of priority to all fixed security validly and effectively created by each Chargor under the Finance Documents in favour of the Security Agent as security for the Secured Obligators.
- (c) Paragraph 14 of Schedule Bl to the Insolvency Act 1986 shall apply to the floating charge created by this deed and the floating charge created by each Chargor pursuant to paragraph (a) above is a "qualifying floating charge" for the purposes of paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986.

3. NEGATIVE PLEDGE

The New Chargor may not:

- (a) create or agree to create or permit to subsist any Security or Quasi-Security over all or any part of the Charged Property under this deed;
- (b) sell, transfer, lease out, lend or otherwise dispose of all or any part of Charged Property under this deed (other than in respect of assets charged under Clause 25(a) (Floating Charge) on arm's length terms in the ordinary course of trading of the disposing Chargor) or the right to receive or to be paid the proceeds arising on the disposal of the same, or agree or attempt to do so; or
- (c) dispose of the equity of redemption in respect of all or any part of the Charged Property under this deed,

except as permitted by the Facility Agreement or with the prior consent of the Security Agent.

4. CONSTRUCTION OF DEBENTURE

- (a) The Debenture shall remain in full force and effect as supplemented by this deed.
- (b) The Debenture and this deed shall be read together as one instrument on the basis that references in the Debenture to "this deed" or "this Debenture" and

other similar expressions will be deemed to be references to the Debenture as supplemented by this deed.

5. FAILURE TO EXECUTE

Failure by one or more parties ("Non-Signatories") to execute this Deed on the date hereof will not invalidate the provisions of this Deed as between the other Parties who do execute this Deed. Such Non-Signatories may execute this Deed on a subsequent date and will thereupon become bound by its provisions.

6. NOTICES

The New Chargor confirms that its address details for notices in relation to the Debenture are as follows:

Address: [•]

Facsimile: [•]

Attention: [•]

7. GOVERNING LAW

This deed (and any dispute, controversy, proceedings or claims of whatever nature arising out of or in any way relating to this deed or its formation) and obligations of the Parties hereto and any matter, claim or dispute arising out of or in connection with this deed (including any non-contractual claims arising out of or in association with it) shall be governed by and construed in accordance with English law.

IN WITNESS whereof this deed has been duly executed on the date first above written.

SIGNATORIES TO DEED OF ACCESSION

THE NEW CHARGOR

EXECUTED as a DEED b	y	
[Name of New Chargor] act	ting l	oy

[•] as Director:	

Witness:	
Name:	
Address:	
Occupation:	
Notice Details	
Address: [•]	
Facsimile: [•]	
Attention: [•]	
THE SECURITY	AGENT
SIGNED for and or [Name of Security A	
[•] as Authorised	Signatory:
Notice Details	
Address: [•]	
Facsimile: [•]	
Attention: [•]	
Email: [•]	

SCHEDULES TO DEED OF ACCESSION

SCHEDULE 1

PROPERTIES

•

SCHEDULE 2

SHARES AND INVESTMENTS

.

SCHEDULE 3

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

SCHEDULE 4

EQUIPMENT

SCHEDULES

BANK ACCOUNTS

•

SCHEDULE 6

INSURANCE POLICIES

•

SIGNATORIES TO DEBENTURE

TOPCO

EXECUTED as a **DEED** by **GETRONICS GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED** acting by:

Signature:

Name: Grant Norman Coppin

Title: Director

Place of signing:

Signature:

Name: Kenton James Fine

Title: Director

Place of signing:

Notice Details

Address: Level 30, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, London,

United Kingdom, EC3V 4AB

Attention: Graham Brown, General Counsel

Phone: 01908992407

THE CHARGORS

EXECUTED as a **DEED** by **CONNECTIS CMC UK LIMITED** acting by:

Signature:		
Name:	Graham Brown	

Title: Director Company Secretary

Place of signing:

Signature:

Name: Rogier Bronsgeest

Title: Director

Place of signing:

Notice Details

Address: Level 30, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, London,

United Kingdom, EC3V 4AB

Attention: Graham Brown, General Counsel

Phone: 01908992407

EXECUTED as a **DEED** by **GETRONICS SERVICES UK LIMITED** acting by:

Signature:

Graham Brown Name:

Title: Director Company Secretary

Place of signing:

Signature:

Name: Rogier Bronsgeest

Title: Director

Place of signing:

Notice Details

Address: Level 30, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, London,

United Kingdom, EC3V 4AB

Attention: Graham Brown, General Counsel

Phone: 01908992407

EXECUTED as a **DEED** by **GETRONICS CLOUD SOLUTIONS LIMITED** acting by:

Signature:		
Name:	Kenton James Fine	
Title:	Director	
Place of signing:		
In the presence of:		
Signature:	900 IE 1970 1.9	
Name:	Ellen O'Connell	

Notice Details

Place of signing:

Address:

Occupation:

Address: Level 30, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, London,

United Kingdom, EC3V 4AB

Attention: Graham Brown, General Counsel

Phone: 01908992407

THE SECURITY AGENT

EXECUTED as a **DEED** by **GLAS TRUST CORPORATION LIMITED** acting by:

Signature:

Luxman Jegatheeswaran

Name:

Title: Authorised Signatory

Place of signing

In the presence of:

Signature:

Name: Karthika Shanthakunalan

Occupation:

Place of signing:

Notice Details

Address:

Address: 55 Ludgate Hill, Level 1, West, London EC4M 7JW, United Kingdom

Attention: Transaction Management Group/ Cheyne - Getronics

Phone: +44 (0)20 3597 2940

Email: tmg@glas.agency